BKD Public Disclosure for Tax-Exempt Organizations

Tax-exempt organizations are reguired to make a copy of their application for exemption and Form(s) 990
(and 990-T, if applicable) available for public inspection and to provide copies of such forms to
individuals or organizations that request copies. Alternatively, the Internet may be used to make these
documents available. (See the “Using the Internet” section which follows.) These rules apply to an
organization’s Form(s) 990 (and 990-T, if applicable) for the last three years and to its application for
exemption.* If the application was filed prior to July 15, 1987, disclosure is not required unless the
organization had a copy of the application on July 15, 1987. An organization may omit names and
addresses of contributors from itsreturn(s). Failure to comply with disclosure requirements can result
in an enforcement action by the IRS.

While disclosure rules create an additional burden, they also provide an opportunity for your organization
to showcase the community benefits that it provides. The rules also heighten the need to carefully review
all responses, including narrative explanations, contained on your Form(s) 990/990-T before filing.

Where Must | nformation Be Provided?

Generally, an organization must make its documents available for public inspection at any location where
it has three or more employees. If the only services provided at the site are in furtherance of exempt
purposes and the site does not serve as an office for management staff, the documents are not required to
be made available there.

How Quickly Must Organizations Reply?

Requests for copies can be made in person or in writing. When requests are made in person, the copies
must generally be provided on the same business day. There are provisions for delays due to unusual
circumstances. However, in no event may the period of delay exceed five business days. Unusual
circumstances include times when those staff that are capable of fulfilling a request are absent.

Written Requests

Requested copies generally must be mailed within 30 days from the date of the receipt of the written
request. However, if the organization requires advance payment of a reasonable fee for copying and
postage, it may provide the copies within 30 days from the date it receives payment rather than the date of
the original request.

What Can an Organization Charge?

You are currently allowed to charge a maximum fee of $.20 cents per page in addition to actual postage
costs.

! Certain information within an application for exemption can be withheld from public inspection if public
availability would adversely affect the organization, e.g., information relating to a trade secret, patent, process, style
of work or apparatus of the organization.
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If any organization receives a written request for copies with no payment enclosed and the organization
requires payment in advance, the organization must request payment within seven days from the date it
received the request. An organization is required to accept a personal check for written requests if it does
not accept payment by credit card. If an organization does not require prepayment and the requester does
not enclose a prepayment with the request, the organization must receive consent from a requester before
providing copies for which the fee charge for copying and postage would be in excess of $20.

Local or Subordinate Organizations

A local or subordinate organization that is covered by a group exemption letter is given additional time
for responding to some requests. If this type of organization receives a request made in person for
inspection of its application for tax exemption, the local organization is required to acquire and make
available the application for a group exemption letter filed by the central or parent organization within not
more than two weeks. The same genera rule would apply with respect to a local or subordinate
organization that does not file its own Form(s) 990/990-T but is covered under a group return. Again, the
local or subordinate organization must make the group return available for inspection within a reasonable
period which is defined as not more than two weeks. If the group return includes separate schedules with
respect to each local or subordinate organization, the local or subordinate organization may exclude or
omit any schedules relating only to other organizations which are included in the group return.

If arequest is made for a personal inspection to alocal or subordinate organization, it has the option of
mailing the return to the requester rather than allowing an inspection. However, if thisis done, the local
or subordinate organization may not charge for the copying of the document unless the requester consents
to the charge. If alocal or subordinate organization receives a regquest for copies, then it must comply
with the rules stated previously.

Using the I nternet

As an dternative to providing copies, an organization may provide access to its exemption application
and Form(s) 990 (and 990-T, if applicable) through the Internet. The website must provide instructions
for downloading the document(s). The information on the Internet must be in such aformat that it may be
accessed, downloaded, viewed or printed in the same format as the actual documents. An organization
would need to make the web address avail able to the genera public.

There is nothing that prevents others from posting your Forms 990, 990-T and exemption application on
the Internet. Based on this fact and the potential strain on your organization’s resources from providing
copies, organizations should consider posting these documents on the Internet.

What if the Requests Are a Form of Harassment?

If an organization believes it is subject to a harassment campaign, it can file an application for a
harassment determination with the Internal Revenue Service. This would alow the organization to
suspend compliance with these requests. In addition, an organization may disregard requests for copiesin
excess of two per month or four per year made by a single individual or sent from a single address,
without submitting an application for a harassment determination.

Please contact your BKD advisor if you have questions about these rules.
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m 990

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/ 01, 2018, and ending 09/ 30, 2019
C Name of organization D Employer identification number
B cneck tappicabie: | NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.
IS Doing Business As 03- 0185556
Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| wrewn | 189 PROUTY DR (802) 334- 7331
] Terminated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
] iZTS,Te“ NEWPORT, VT 05855 G Gross receipts $ 108, 387, 726.
Application | £ Name and address of principal officer: D. BRI AN NALL H(a) Is this agroup return for
L pending subordinates?

189 PROUTY DR, NEWPORT, VT 05855

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

Yes No
Yes No

| Tax-exempt status: X | 501(c)(3) | | 501(c) ( ) « (insertno.) | | 4947(a)(1) or | | 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J  Website: p WAV NCHSI . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization: | X | Corporation | | Trustl | Association | | Other P> | L Year of formation: 1919| M State of legal domicile: VT
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _-[Q _P_R_q\ﬁ _D_E_ _H_Eﬁ_l-jfl_ P_A_R_E_ §_E_R\_/|_(_:§§_-|_-9_I|:"_E _____
g| ~ RESIDENTS OF ORLEANS AND ESSEX COUNTIES, ENSURING THAT HEALTH CARE IS
g AVALABLE TO ALL PEOPLE.
§ 2 Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) | . . . . . . . . v v o v i e e 3 15.
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linelb) . . . . . . . . ... .. .... 4 10.
;E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line2a), . . . . . . v v v v v v e oo 5 658.
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAY) | . . . . v v v v e e e e e o 6 40.
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), ine 12 _ . . . . . . . . . v v o o 7a 17, 803.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . . . v v v v v v o s s n n n e nn s 7b 14, 159.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributionsandgrants (PartVIll, linelh) . . . . . ... ..... 181, 559. 331, 527.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) , . . . . ... .. ... PUBL?CC:)TI\TS';EETION 84, 634, 595. 91, 057, 538.
2 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d), _ . . . 2,019, 176. 1, 262, 303.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c,and11e)_ . . . . . .. . . . . 11, 439. - 16, 066.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12), . . . . .. 86, 846, 769. 92, 635, 302.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) _ . . . . . . . . ... ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . . . . . . ... ... .... 0. 0.
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10), _ . . . . . 50, 815, 978. 51, 925, 393.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linel1le) _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0. 0.
>3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) p» L 0 o
Y117 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24€) | . . . . . v v v v v v o oo 36,012, 174. 37,872, 762.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) _ . . . . . .. .. 86, 828, 152. 89, 798, 155.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18fromline 12, . . . . v v v v v v @ 4 v v nw e e 18, 617. 2,837, 147.
5 g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Total assets (PArtX, M€ 16) . . . . . .. ... ... ... 86, 415, 286. 86, 819, 379.
8|21 Total liabilities (Part X, M€ 26), .\ . . .\t v st e 32, 562, 799. 30, 993, 344.
EE’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline20. . . . . . v & v & v v v v w v . 53, 852, 487. 55, 826, 035.

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here
} Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if | PTIN
Eald BRI AN D TODD self-employed | P00422601
reparer
Firmsname B BKD, LLP Firms N p 44- 0160260
Use Only
Firm's address P> 910 E ST LOUI S #200/ PO BOX 1190 SPRI NGFI ELD, MO 65806- 2523 Phone no. 417 865-8701
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see INStructions) . . . . . . 0 0 v v v e e e e e X| Yes No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)
JSA
8E1065 1.000
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Form 990 (2018) Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart Il _ . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ......

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
QUALI TY PATI ENT CARE IS OUR GREATEST COWM TMENT, EMPLOYEES ARE OUR

GREATEST ASSET, EXCELLENT PATI ENT EXPERI ENCE | S OUR GREATEST
ACCOWPLI SHMENT, AND THE HEALTH OF OQUR COVWUNITY IS QUR GREATEST
RESPONSI BI LI TY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOM 990 01 990-EZ2, ., . . . ..\ttt ettt [ Jves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
LSS o e |:| Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 44, 400, 993. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 64, 653,721, )
THE HOSPI TAL OFFERS OUTPATI ENT SERVI CES | NCLUDI NG EMERGENCY ROOM
LAB WORK, DI AGNOSTI C | MAG NG ( X- RAY, CT SCAN, MR, MAMMOGRAMS,
NUCLEAR | MAG NG ULTRASOUND), OUTPATI ENT SURCGERI ES, PULMONARY,
CARDI AC CARE AND THERAPY SERVI CES ( PHYSI CAL, SPEECH AND
REHABI LI TATI VE) .

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 9,837, 811. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 14,325,155, )
| NPATI ENT HOSPI TAL CARE WAS PROVI DED AT A CRI TI CAL ACCESS HOSPI TAL
TOTALI NG 6, 287 PATI ENT DAYS FOR THE YEAR. THE HOSPI TAL' S
I NPATI ENT CARE SERVI CES | NCLUDE A 24 HOUR EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT,
MEDI CAL AND SURA CAL SERVI CES, | NTENSIVE CARE UNI'TS, BI RTHI NG
CENTER, CLI NI CAL LABCRATCRY, MRl AND ULTRASOUND, NEUROLOGY,
ORTHOPEDI CS, PHARMACY, REHABI LI TATI ON SERVI CES, OCCUPATI ONAL AND
PHYSI CAL THERAPY AMONG OTHERS. THE HOSPI TAL ALSO PROVI DED
COVMUNI TY GRANTS.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 21, 620, 161. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 12,078, 662. )
THE HOSPI TAL' S PHYSI Cl AN PRACTI CE CLI NI CS PROVI DE | NTERNAL
MEDI CI NE RADI OLOGY PROGRAM  PSYCHI ATRI C, OB/ GYN, NEUROLOGY,
ORTHOPEDI CS, OCCUPATI ONAL HEALTH, PULMONARY- SLEEP, AND SURG CAL
SERVI CES.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 75, 858, 965.
g%?ozo 1.000 Form 990 (2018)
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Form 990 (2018) Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A. . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . .. ... ... 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part1. . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll. . . . . . . . . . . o v v v v v e v 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll . | 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Partl. . . . . . . @ . i i i i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil. . . ... .. .. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . o it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . . . . . . ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV. . . . .. .. 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . i v i i i e st s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1lla X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIl ., . . ... ... ... ..... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIIl, . . . ... ... ....... 1llc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . . . . . . ¢ ¢t v i v i i i i s e e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . .. 1l1le X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl. . . . . & & 0 @ i i i i i i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. . . . ... .. .. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?, . . . ... ... ... 1l4a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partsland V. . . . .. ... .. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Partslland IV . . . . . . . .. ... ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsllland IV . . . . .. ... ... .... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . . . ... ...... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . . . . @ i i i i i it ittt e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . . . . . . v i v i s i s e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH . . . .. ... .. ... 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . 20b X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . . ..... ... 21 X
8E10J2§A1.000 Form 990 (2018)
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Form 990 (2018) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . . . . .. .. i it 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . o i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," gotoline25a . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i it it i it e e e e 24a| X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . . . . . . 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt DONAS? . . . . v i v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?, . . . . .. 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,Part!, . . . .. ... .. .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I, . . . . . v v i v i s i s e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part . . . . . . . . . . . . i i ittt it e e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,Partlll . . ... .......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV, . . .. ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
SChedUIE L, Part IV . . o v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L,PartlvV., . . ... ... 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . . . | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M, . . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part I, . . . . . o v i i i s st s e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part1, . . . . . ... ... .. 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Il
orlV,and Part V, line L. . . . . . o i it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . .. .. ... ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 . . . . . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line 2 ., . . . . . . . . . i i i i it ittt e e r 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV. . . ... ........ e |:|
Yes | No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ... ... la 74
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . ... .. 1b 0.
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNErs? . . . v v v v v v i v v v o o v a e m e v e a s e a s s s 1c X

JSA
8E1030 1.000
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556
Form 990 (2018) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . | _2a 658
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions). . . . . ..
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear?. . . ... ... .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO ., . .. ... 3b X
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have aninterest in, or asignature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. . | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . & v v v v i v i v it i s e e s 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . .. ... ... ... .... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not taxdeductible? . . . . . . o L L i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . ... ... ... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOIM 828272 .« v v v v v v ittt ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . . . ... ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7€ X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . . . v ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . . ... ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilties . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . o v 0 v oo L n e nn e e 1lla
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . . . . . o . o L L0 e e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plansin morethanonestate?. . . . . ... ... ... .. .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . ... o oo o 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . . . o v i ittt it et e et et 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . . . . . . .. .. ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . . . o i i i e e 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2018)

JSA
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Form 990 (2018) NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556 page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI | . . . . . . . . .. ' ' v i v i v i ..

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . .. la 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or keyemployee?. . . . . . . &t i i i i e e e e s e e e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . o o v o i h L L e e e e e e s 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . . & o ¢ o i i i n e e e e e s e e e e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . ¢ o v 0 i i i it d i s e 7 | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a The governing body 2, . . o i v i i i i s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. . . v o v v i i v oo oo 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," gotoline13 . . .. .. ... .. .. ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
FSE 10 CONMICIS? & v v v v o v v et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule Ohow thiSWas done .« .« v« v v v i v i et e e e e e e et e e e e et e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . .« . .« v v o v i L i s e e e e e e s 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . . . . . . v v v v o v o . 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . .« . v v v v v o oo 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . .« v v o v i v i i i i i s e s e e e 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with ataxable entity dUriNg the YEar?2 . « « v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . .. .. ... ... .00 i 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PVT'

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
%’s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address and tel%g_rrlone number of the person who possesses the organlzation's books and records »
TRACEY PAUL 189 'PROUTY DR V 058 802- 334-7331

Form 990 (2018)
JSA
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Form 990 (2018) NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . . . v 0 v v i vt v it vt it v e e e
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
©
(A (B) Position ()] B )
Name and Title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any| officer and a director/trustee) from related other
hoursfor o= | s| o x| x| o the organizations compensation
related é__ % 2 % % 133«3 % organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 3 & %_ g 3 % 3| 2| (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| S ;—’ 5 g|°® g and r.elat.ed
line) é g o 3 organizations
3 g
(1)DW GHT NALL 40. 00
CEO BEG 10/ 2018 2.00| X X 68, 987. 0. 3,127.
(2)THOVAS FRANK 40. 00
TRUSTEE/ COQ' | NTERI M CEO 2.00| X 311, 668. 0. 16, 698.
(3)FRANK KNOLL 10. 00
CHAI R 2.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(4 THOVAS M LNAMOW 5. 00
VI CE CHAIR - BOARD 2.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(5)HEI DI BROAN 5. 00
VI CE CHAI R FI NANCE 2.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(6)MELI SSA PETTERSSON 5. 00
SECRETARY/ CLERK 2.00| X X 0. 0. 0.
(7)UMAI R MALI K, MD 40. 00
MEDI CAL STAFF PRESI DENT 2.00| X X 293, 721. 0. 38, 238.
(8)CHARLES LAGOY, ND 40. 00
MEDI CAL STAFF VP 2.00| X X 283, 182. 0. 38, 320.
(9)CHRI STOPHER RI CKMVAN, MD 40. 00
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 329, 697. 0. 40, 718.
(10)GARY G LLESPI E 5. 00
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0. 0. 0.
(11)BOB W LSON 5. 00
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0. 0. 0.
(12)JANET OSBORNE 5. 00
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0. 0. 0.
(13)J1 M Bl ERNAT 5. 00
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0. 0. 0.
(14)STEVE WRI GHT 5. 00
TRUSTEE 2.00| X 0. 0. 0.
JSA Form 990 (2018)
8E1041 1.000
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Form 990 (2018) Page 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) © (D) E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (do not check more than one compensation |compensation from amount of
week (listany [ DOX, unless person is both an from related other
hours for officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
elaed 123 | 21218 |5&| 8| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations 5 g__ E 8 g 55 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted g, E_: g- 3|35 and r.elat.ed
line) = = 2._, % § organizations
3 é g
15) TERRI E MCQUI LLEN 5. 00
~ TRUSTEE ] 2.00] X 0 0 0.
16) ANDRE Bl SSONNETTE 40. 00
~ CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ™ | 2.00] X 219, 076. 0. 43, 566.
17) AVRI L COCHRAN 40. 00
~ VP PATIENT CARE SERVICES | 2.00] X 178, 258. 0. 27, 564.
18) STEPHANE MULLI GAN, MD 40. 00
TOOPHYSIGANT T T 0. X 609, 556. 0. 35, 359.
19) LARRY SI SSON, MD 40. 00
TUPHYSICANT T T T T 0. X 564, 289. 0. 24,187.
20) PETER STUART, MD 40. 00
TUPHYSICANT T T T 0. X 526, 156. 0. 23, 085.
21) GREG WALKER, MD 40. 00
TOOPHYSIGANT T T 0. X 523, 965. 0. 57, 638.
22) VERONI KA JEDLOVSZKY, MD 40. 00
TUPHYSICANT T T T 0. X 432, 847. 0. 51, 399.
23) CLAUDI O FORT 0.
" FORMER CEO T T 0. X 102, 923. 0. 20, 084.
1b Sub-total »| 1,287,255, 0. 137, 101.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A |, . . ... ....... | 2 3, 157, 070. 0. 282, 882.
d Total (add liNeS 1D and 1C) « v v v v v v v v v e et e e e e e e e e »| 4,444,325, 0. 419, 983.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 78
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . ... ... ... ..., 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INAIVIAUAL .+ 0 o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson ., ... ............ 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

B)

Description of services

©

Compensation

ATTACHVENT 1

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received

more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 6

JSA
8E1055 1.000
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Form 990 (2018) NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to anylineinthisPart VIl . . . . .. ... ... ... .. 000 ... |:|
(GY (C)] © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

% % la Federated campaigns . = « = « « .« . la
52| b Membershipdues. . ........ 1b
;‘é; < ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . « .« &+« ic
o8 d Related organizations . . . . . . .. 1d
2% e Government grants (contributions) . . | 1e 101, 787.
% ) f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
gg and similar amounts not included above . | 1f 229, 740.
é;% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
h Total.l Addlines 1a-1f . v v v v v v v v v v v v e v e e s » 331, 527.
% Business Code
% 2a PATIENT SERVI CE REVENUE 624100 77,659, 719. 77,659, 719.
% p FIXED PROSPECTI VE REVENUE 624100 6, 049, 992. 6, 049, 992.
(S) ¢ 340B PHARMACY 624100 4,673, 248. 4,673, 248.
g d OTHER PATI ENT SERVI CE REVENUE 722514 2, 389, 359. 2, 389, 359.
g e CAFETERIA 446110 285, 220. 285, 220.
§’ f  All other program service revenue . . . . .
a g Total. Add lines2a-2f + o v v v o v o v e i e e s > 91, 057, 538.
3 Investment income  (including  dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts). « « « « « « 4 v 4 v . 4w . > 1,011, 502. 1,011, 502.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . > 0.
5 Royalties « « v & v v v i v i e e e e e e e e e s » 0.
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents « « . . .. ..
Less: rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) = + = «+ & v« & v & v & & & & 4 » 0.
7a  Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 15, 957, 199. 46, 026.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 15, 688, 967. 63, 457.
c Ganor(loss) - « « « .« .. 268, 232. -17,431
d Netgainor(IoSS) « « « « v &« ¢ & v =+ 4 v o« x4 uas » 250, 801. 250, 801.
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising
§ events (not including $
E of contributions reported on line 1c).
) See PartIV,linel18 . . . « « « v v o v . a
g Less: directexpenses . . + . . o v .. . b 0.
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . . . . . > 0.
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart1V,linel9 ., ., ... ...... a 0.
Less: directexpenses . . + . . o v .. . b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . > 0.
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , . . ... ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold. . . . . . . .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory, , . ., .. .. » 0.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a LOSS ON INVEST IN EQUITY | NVESTEE 812900 - 33, 869. - 33, 869.
p ADMN SERVI CES 561000 11, 975. 11, 975.
¢ HOUSEKEEPI NG 900099 5, 828. 5, 828.
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . v . v v v v
e Total. Add liNes 11a-11d « = = = « « + = =« + =+ = & = » | 2 - 16, 066.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . . =« =« =« =« =« = = = & = & | 2 92, 635, 302. 91, 057, 538. 17, 803. 1,228, 434.
ISA Form 990 (2018)
8E1051 1.000
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Form 990 (2018)

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER,

I NC.

03- 0185556

Page 10

EVNE Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

B, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil e | egmmE | eeTenes e
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 . . . . 0.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ., . . ... ... 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 , , , | . 0.
4 Benefits paid to or formembers, , , . ... .. 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . .. .. 1, 820, 676. 1, 558, 064. 262, 612.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) , . . . . . 123, 007. 123, 007.
7 Other salariesandwages . . . . . . . . . ... 38, 652, 799. 28, 910, 768. 9,742, 031.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 1, 581, 649. 1, 392, 203. 189, 446.
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . . v« v v v v . 7,076, 560. 6,217, 300. 859, 260.
10 Payrolltaxes « + v v v v v & v w v s n e e e 2,670, 702. 2,341, 578. 329, 124.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management | ., . .. ... ........ 97, 010. 97, 010.
blegal .. ... ... 63, 105. 63, 105.
CAcCOUNtiNG . . . . . i it e e 92, 493. 92, 493.
dLobbYING . .\ vt i 0.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, 0.
f Investment managementfees , ., ... ... 358, 459. 358, 459.
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O)s + &« & & 8’ 742’ 020. 8’ 670’ 259. 71’ 761.
12 Advertising and promotion _, , . . . ... ... 248, 833. 248, 833.
13 Officeexpenses . . . . v« v v v v v v v s = 2,107, 261. 1,960, 245. 147, 016.
14 Information technology. . . . . .. ... ... 50, 424. 50, 424.
15 Royalties, . . . . . . .. vt et v v n 0.
16 OCCUPANCY . o v v s oeoeee e e e 1,477, 153. 1, 415, 297. 61, 856.
17 Travel | o . . . e e e e 147, 796. 143, 574. 4,222,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings , . . . 227, 176. 227, 176.
20 INErest . . . . . ooue 667, 291. 595, 456. 71, 835.
21 Paymentsto affiliates. . . . . .. .. .. ... 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization , , , ., 4,113, 752. 3,670, 901. 442, 851.
23 Insurance |, . . ... ... e e e e e s 734, 099. 734, 099.
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
2MEDI CAL SUPPLI ES & DRUGS 5, 696, 003. 5, 696, 003.
p PROVI DER TAX 4,555, 652. 4,555, 652.
<REPAI RS & MAI NTENANCE 4,274, 376. 4,234, 206. 40, 170.
4BAD DEBT 3,422, 797. 3,422, 797.
e All other expenses 797, 062. 797, 062.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 891 798: 155. 75: 858, 965. 13, 939: 190.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here p if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . ... 0.

JSA
8E1052 1.000
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Form 990 (2018) Page 11
ESPE@ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X . . .................. |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing . . . .. .. ... ... 498, 403.| 1 205, 116.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments | , . . . ... ... ... .. ... 2,476,694, | 2 4, 559, 804.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable, net | . . . . . . .. .. . . e 31,142.] 3 24, 875.
4 Accounts receivable, Nt . . . . .. ... 8,588,342.] 4 7,428, 223.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partll of Schedule L , . . .. ... ..ottt 0.] 5 0.
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
® organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . . . ... 0.] 6 0.
‘sn? 7 Notes and loans receivable, net | . . . . . . . . . . . i 0.| 7 0.
2| 8 Inventories forsale oruse . . . . . ... ... 2,628,596. | g 2,519, 168.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . . . . . .. .. ... 0o 887,834.| 9 758, 426.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 80, 072, 775.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . . . . . . . . . 10b 57,792, 051. 23, 403, 358. |10c 22, 280, 724.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ., , . . . . . . .. . . . .. ... 43,306, 575. | 11 44,471, 720.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line11 , _ . . . . ... ... ... 262,532.| 12 618, 663.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 _ , . .. ... ..... 950, 085. 13 763, 172.
14 Intangible @SSetS . . . . . . . . 0.] 14 0.
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 | | . . . . . . . . . i v i i . 3,381,725, | 15 3,189, 488.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline 34) . ... ... ... 86, 415, 286. | 15 86, 819, 379.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses., . . . . . . . . . i it u .. 11, 310, 983. | 17 11, 079, 637.
18 Grantspayable. . . . .. ... . ... e 0.] 18 0.
19 Deferred reVENUE . . . . . v v e e e e e e e e e 0.]19 0.
20  Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . .. ... ... ... ... 17,027, 790. | 20 16, 221, 604.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | | . 0. 21 0.
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL , , _ ., . ... ...... 0.| 22 0.
=123 secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties , | . . . . . 1,673, 839. 23 729, 913.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties, | , . . . . .. 0.| 24 0.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . . . . . . it 2,550, 187. | 25 2, 962, 190.
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, . . . . .\ ot i v v v o v .. 32,562, 799. | 26 30, 993, 344.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » m and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5|27 Unrestricted netassets | ... L. 49,444,068 | 27 | 51,553, 180.
&128 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 3,613, 560.| 28 3,477, 996.
T|29 Permanently restricted Netassets, . . . .. .. ... .. 794, 859.| 29 794, 859.
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:| and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
,g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds = . ... ... ... 30
©131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund = = | 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds = | 32
Z(33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 53, 852, 487.| 33 55, 826, 035.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances, . . . . .. .. . . o . ... 86, 415, 286. | 34 86, 819, 379.
Form 990 (2018)
JSA
8E1053 1.000
77087E K929 8/14/2020 12:10:50 PM V 18-8. 6F 0093337 PAGE 13



NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Form 990 (2018) Page 12
Pl Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart XI. . ... ... ... ... ......
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . . . . . . v v i v i v i e e e e e e e 1 92, 635, 302.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A),line25) . . . . . ... .. .. ... ... 2 89, 798, 155.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2fromlinel. . . . . ... ... ... ... ..., 3 2,837, 147.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)) . .. .. 4 53, 852, 487.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . . i i i i ittt e e e e e . 5 252, 692.
6 Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . . .. o e e e e e 6 0.
7 INVESIMENt EXPENSES & & & v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7 0.
8 Prior period adjustments . . . . . . . . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 0.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin ScheduleO) . . . ... ... ....... 9 -1, 116, 291.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, C0IUMN (B)) v v i v i it it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeee e eeeee e 10 55, 826, 035.
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart XIl ... ................ |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?, ., . . . . . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . ... .. ... 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 &« & v v v v i i e s s e e s e s e s e s s e s s s e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

JSA
8E1054 1.000
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support | oMe No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2@1 8
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

- A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

- A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

- A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 |:| An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3 %of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . .t i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e :
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

B

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . . ..

2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on itsbehalf . . . . . ..

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . . . .

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f). . . . . . .

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4. . . . . . .. ..

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . . .« & v v 4 hww e e

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon . . . . . . .. ..

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) « . v v v v v v v v

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .

12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (SE€ INSIIUCLIONS) + = & & v & & 4 v 4 & v v 4 & v v s 8 nw s 12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thishoxand stop here. . . . . . v v v i v i ittt e e e e e s e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » l:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)). . . . . . . . . 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partll,line14 . . . . . ... .. ... ... ... 15 %
16a 331/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . .« .« v v v v v v v o v v > |:|
b 331/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 331/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . .. ... ... .. ... .. > |:|

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

o 0= 1722 1o oS > |:|
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported Organization . . v v« v . v h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
TR ES] (0 1702 > |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

03-0185556

Page 3

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose -« « « « .«
Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 .
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended onitsbehalf . . . . . . ..
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .
Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . ...
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons , ., . .
Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
Addlines7aand7b. . . . . . . ...
Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

iNEG.) v v v v v i e i v e e e e

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts fromline6. . . .. ... ...
Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from similar
SOUFCES « + « = = « = = s & = = = s = » &«

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . . . . . .
Add lines 10aand 10b . . . . . . . ..

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carriedon. v & v v v d o w e e e e e e

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) . . ... ......
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12.) « v v v h s e e e e e e e

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . .. .. ... ... . 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partlll, line15. . . . . & v v v i v v v v a v v v e v w x s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)), . . . . .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 | , . . . . . . . & v o v o v v v o . 18 %
19a 331/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . P

b 331/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3 %, and

line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P ’:’
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 2
JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a boxin line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢C

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1llc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of natification, and (iii) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (seeinstructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Yes| No

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 6

% Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
(B) Current Year

(optional)

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 Other gross income (see instructions)
4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

A [W[IN (-

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

w

o|~|o o~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 |_, Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

A [W[IN (-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedu

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER,

le A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

I NC.

03-0185556

Page 7

WA Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) O Underdig':)ributions Distri(glatable
Excess Distributions Pre-2018 Amount for 2018
1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See
instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018
a From2013 .......
b From2014 .......
c From2015 .......
d From2016 .......
e From2017 .......
f  Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2018 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excessfrom 2014. . . .
b Excess from 2015. . . .
¢ Excess from 2016. . . .
d Excess from 2017. . . .
e Excess from 2018. . . .
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

ISA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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; OMB No. 1545-0047
Schedule B Schedule of Contributors o
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
S S » Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@1 8
|m§ma| Revenue Service i » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.

03- 0185556

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)(3 ) (enter number) organization
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[]

[]

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Ill.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year , . , . . . . . . . i i i i ittt e e e e > $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its

Form 990

-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperw

JSA
8E1251 1.000
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

NORTH CUOUNTRY HUSFI TAL & HEALTH CENTEKR,

I'INC.

Employer identification number

03-0185556
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person
Payroll
6, 000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person
Payroll
9, 600. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person
Payroll
7, 740. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person
Payroll
86, 187. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
ISA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Name of organization =~ NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. Employer identification number
03-0185556
3EWHll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
(a) No. (c)
from Description of norgzllsh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Date r(gc):eived
Part | P property g (See instructions.)
$
ISA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

8E1254 1.000

77087E K929 8/14/2020

12:10: 50 PM V 18-8. 6F

0093337

PAGE 25



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 4
Name of organization NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. Employer identification number
03-0185556
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ISA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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SCHEDULE C
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

P Complete if the organization is described below.

Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 11-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy

Tax) (see separate instructions), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.

Name of organization

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.

Employer identification number

03- 0185556

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (see instructions for
definition of "political campaign activities")
2 Political campaign activity expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . i i i vt .. > 3$
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (seeinstructions). . . . . . v v v v v v v v u w v .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955, , . . . . > 3$
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 , , » $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? , . . . ... ... ...... Yes No

b If "Yes," describe in Part V.

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
ACHVILIES . L L L L e e >S5
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activities , |, . . . . .t v v i i e e e e e e e e e e |
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
e L7 e e e >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthisyear? . . . . . . . . . . . @ v i v i i e e e e e e e e u |_, Yes |_, No
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing

organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from

filing organization's
funds. If none, enter -0-.

(e) Amount of political
contributions received and
promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization. If
none, enter -0-.

1)

)]

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER,

I NC. 03- 0185556 Page 2

HWHIPY Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).

A Check >|_| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,

B Check >|:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization's totals

(b) Affiliated
group totals

la

- O QO O T

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures (add lineslaand1b). . . ... ... ... ........
Other exempt purpose expenditures . . . . . . v v v v i v v v v b e e e e e e
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines1lcand1d). . . .. ... ... .. ...
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:| The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line le.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 [$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25%ofline 1f) . . .. ... ... ... .. ...
Subtract line 1g from line la. If zeroorless,enter-0- . . . . . ... ... .......
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 taxforthisyear? . . . . . ¢ i v i i i i i i i i e i e e e e e e e

|:| Yes |:| No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017
beginning in)

(d) 2018

(e) Total

2a

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column (e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes," response on lines la through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed © ©
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of:

a VOIUNEEIS? |, | L L e e e e e e X

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? X

c MediaadvertisementS? . . . . o v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X

d Mailings to members, legislators, orthe public?. . . . . . . . . . . & i i it it it e X

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? . . . . . . . . . . ¢ i it e e X

f  Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . . . « . ¢ o v i v i i i h s e e e e s X

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . . . . . . X

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?. . . . X

i OtheractivitieS? . . . . . . i it s st e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X 13, 869.

j Total. Add linesd1cthrough 1i . . . v v v o v v o i s e e s e s e e e s 13, 869.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? . . . X

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912. . . . . . . . . . v o v o v .t

¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 , ,

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ., . . . .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No

1  Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ., , . . ... ... ...« ... .. 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless?. . . . .. ... ... .. . ... 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? | 3

EWRIERE Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members , . . . . . . . .. . .

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of

political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
= S OB | =1 01 B =T |
Carryover from lastyear. . . . . v v v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
T 10 ] - |

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues- - . . .
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

and political expenditure neXt year? « . « = v v v vt h o h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) . . . . . . .. ... ..

2a

2b

2C

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and

2 (see instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

SEE PACE 4

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 4
Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE C, PART I11-B, LINE 1(1)

OTHER LOBBYI NG ACTI VI Tl ES:

THE ORGANI ZATI ON PAYS DUES TO THE VERMONT HOSPI TAL ASSOCI ATI ON, VHI CH HAS
REPORTED THAT APPROXI MATELY 11. 63% OF DUES SUPPORT LOBBYI NG EFFORTS. | N
ADDI TI ON, THE ORGANI ZATI ON PAYS DUES TO THE AMERI CAN HOSPI TAL

ASSQOCI ATI ON, WHI CH HAS REPORTED THAT APPROXI MATELY 21. 78% OF DUES SUPPORT

LOBBYI NG EFFORTS.

ISA Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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?F%TiDéJgLOE) b Supplemental Financial Statements OUB Mo, 15450047
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2@1 8
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atendofyear . . .........
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value atend ofyear. . . ... ....
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . ... ... .. |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . v v v a u i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e |:| Yes |:| No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

a b~ WN B

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . .t i i ittt e e 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a). . . . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . . . . . v o v v v v v v i v v v v v 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsit holds? . . . . . . . . ¢ v i v i i v v v v v v v |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170M@BYI? . . . . . ..o ottt [Jves o
9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la |If the or?anlzatlon elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 %SC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIll, the text of the footnote to its flnanC|aI statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1. . . v v v o v v v i i o et e e e e e e e e e >3
(ii) Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. . v & v v v o i v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIILL lIne 1, . . . . . . . i v i v i i e et e e e e e e e e e > $
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. « ¢ v v v v i v v v e v v b e e w e e e e e e e e e ke e e e e e e e e » ¢
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 2
*FlsdI[l Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xiil.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

-4\l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

la

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginningbalance . . ... ... ... ... . . e e 1lc
d Additionsduringtheyear, , . . .. ... ... . ittt it 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear, , ., . . . ... ... ... .. le
f Endingbalance . . . . ... ... ... . e e e e e 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |_| Yes No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XII|

WAl Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(@) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
la Beginning of year balance . . . . 3,458, 184. 3, 247, 829. 2, 855, 688. 2,647, 384. 2,745, 606.
Contributions . . . . .. .. ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and 10SSES .+ + » v v e 51, 349. 210, 355. 392, 141. 208, 304. - 98, 222.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. . . . . . .0 ...
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g End of year balance. . . . . . . . 3, 509, 533. 3,458, 184. 3, 247, 829. 2, 855, 688. 2,647, 384.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
Permanent endowment p 22. 9800 o
Temporarily restricted endowment p 77.0200 o
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganizationS . . . v v v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X
(i) related Organizations . . . . . v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 3b

4  Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Bwldm%s and Equipment.

Complete if the organ|zat|0n answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
Ta Land. o v v v i e 405, 921. 405, 921.
b Buildings . ........00vun.... 19, 765, 302. | 14, 338, 176. 5,427, 126.
¢ Leasehold improvements. . . ... .... 24,874, 457.| 18, 044, 467. 6, 829, 990.
d Equipment __________________ 32, 701, 953. 23, 722, 700. 8, 979, 253.
e Other . . . v v v v v oo s e e 2,325,142.| 1,686, 708. 638, 434.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c), . . . . . . > 22,280, 724.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 3

Il Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives , . . . ... ... .......
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
G
(B)
©)
D)
6
(F)
©)
(H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P>
Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(1)
(8)
)]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P>

Elgg)q Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
()
(6)
(1)
(8)
9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.), , . . . . . . . . . . v v i v v i v v n v nnu >
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2)EST AMIS DUE TO 3RD PARTY PAYER 1, 399, 537.
(3)I NTEREST RATE SWAP 1, 562, 653.
4
©)
(6)
(7
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) » 2,962, 190.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlll I:I

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 1 88, 382, 740.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . .« . v v v o v v v v ... 2a - 232, 156.

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . .« v v o 0 oo e o e e 2b

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrantS. . . . & v v v i i e s s e e e e e s 2¢c

d Other (Describe inPart XIL) v v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2d -3, 661, 947.

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . .« v o v i v i i it e e e e e e e 2e -3, 894, 103.
3 Subtractline2e fromline 1. « « v v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 92, 276, 843.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . . . . . . 4a 358, 459

b Other (Describe iNPart XIIL) « v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4b

C AddliNES4a and b .+ v v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c 358, 459.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,line12.) . . . . . . . v v v o v .. 5 92, 635, 302.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . o v o v o b i s nd e e . 1 85, 997, 749.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . . .« . . v 0 o o0 e e e 2a

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . o i i i e e e e e e s 2b

C OthErI0SSES. v v v v v v v e e e e e et e e e e e e e e 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XIL) v v v v v v v v v e e e et e e e e e e e e e 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . v o v i v i i it e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2e fromlinedl . . . v v v it i it e e e e e e e e e e 3 85, 997, 749.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b . . . . . . . 4a 358, 459.

b Other (Describe iNPart XllL) « v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4b 3, 441, 947.

C AddliNES4a and b .+ v v v v v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c 3, 800, 406.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.). . . . . . v v v v o v .. 5 89, 798, 155.

REWPMIIN Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
SEE PAGE 5
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556 Page 5
CETS@MIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART V, LINE 4

ENDOWVENT FUNDS:

NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH SYSTEMS (NCHS), A RELATED ORGAN ZATI ON, HAS ADOPTED
I NVESTMENT AND SPENDI NG POLI CI ES FOR ENDOWVENT ASSETS THAT ATTEMPT TO
PROVI DE A PREDI CTABLE STREAM OF FUNDI NG TO PROGRAMS AND OTHER | TEMS
SUPPORTED BY | TS ENDOMENT WHI LE SEEKI NG TO MAI NTAI N THE PURCHASI NG POVNER
OF THE ENDOWVENT. UNDER NCHS' S POLI CIES, THE PRI MARY | NVESTMENT GOAL | S
GROMH I N THE ENDOMENT ACCOUNTS. NCHS EXPECTS | TS ENDOAVENT FUNDS TO
PROVI DE AN AVERACE RATE OF RETURN THAT EXCEEDS BENCH MARK RETURNS

I NDI CATED FOR VARI QUS ASSET CLASSES.

SCHEDULE D, PART X, LINE 2

UNCERTAI N TAX PCSI Tl ONS:

MANAGEMENT HAS EVALUATED THEI R | NCOVE TAX PCSI TI ONS UNDER THE GUI DANCE

I NCLUDED I N ASC 740. BASED ON THEI R REVI EW MANAGEMENT HAS NOT | DENTI FI ED
ANY MATERI AL UNCERTAI N TAX POSI TI ONS TO BE RECORDED OR DI SCLOSED I N THE

FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D
AMOUNTS | NCLUDED ON LINE 1, BUT NOT ON FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 12:
$(3,422,797) BAD DEBT EXPENSE
(220, 000) NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRI CTI ON
(19, 150) OTHER EXPENSES | NCLUDED | N REVENUE

$(3, 661, 947)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556 Page 5
CETS@MIIl Supplemental Information (continued)

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B

AMOUNTS | NCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART | X, LINE 25, BUT NOT ON LINE 1:

$ 3,422,797 BAD DEBT EXPENSE

19,150 OTHER EXPENSES | NCLUDED | N REVENUE

$ 3,441,947

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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SCHEDULE H Hospita|s OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
P Attach to Form 990.

2018

Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes| No
la Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . . . . . . . . 1a| X
b If"Yes,"wasitawrittenpolicy?. . . . & v ¢ v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s b | X
2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of
the financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year.
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
- Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of
the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing
free care? If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: |3a X
100% [ ] 150% || 200% other _300. 0000 o
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes,"
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: , . ... .. ... ... 3b X
200% |:| 250% h 300% h 350% 400% Other %
¢ If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used
for determining eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used
an asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care.
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"?, . . . . . . . . v i v i v it e 4 X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a X
b If "Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . . . . . . . ... .. .. sb | X
If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or
discounted care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . . . . . .« o v i v i v i h i e e . 5¢c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the taxyear? . . . . .. .. . o v v oo 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make itavailabletothepublic? . . . . . . . . v . v v o i o i o e e e 6b | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Einancial Assistance and (a) Number of | (h) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government aﬁﬁg’&'s;gr served benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
Programs {optional) (optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet1) . . . . 741’ 126. 741’ 126. . 86
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
coumna) - - v v v ... 26, 194, 678. 9, 729, 155. 16, 465, 523. 19. 06
C Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) . .
d Total. Financial Assistance
overnment progtams + .+ . 26, 935, 804. 9, 729, 155. 17, 206, 649. 19.92
Other Benefits
€ Community health improvement
e 14, 056. 14, 056. .02
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet5) . . . . 85' 973. 85' 973. .10
g Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet§) » o « « + . . 51, 196. 6, 780. 44, 416. .05
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i cCashand in-kind contributions
ey benem o 66, 217. 66, 217. .08
j Total. Other Benefits . + « 217’ 442. 6' 780. 210’ 662. . 25
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7j . 27, 153, 246. 9, 735, 935. 17,417, 311. 20. 17

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2018

I NC.
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Page 2

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building

activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the

health of the communities it serves.

(a) Number of | (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting

activities or served building expense revenue
programs (optional)
(optional)

(e) Net community
building expense

(f) Percent of
total expense

Physical improvements and housing

Economic development

Community support

Environmental improvements

g (B (W (N (P

Leadership development and

training for community members

[«2]

Coalition building

Community health improvement

advocacy

8

Workforce development

9

Other

10

1

5

6
7
8

Total

Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement NO. 157, . . . o ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount_ , , . . . ... ... .. 2 3,422, 797.

Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to

patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI

the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale,

if any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit _ . _ . . . . . .. .. 3 554, 910.
Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.

Section B. Medicare
Enter total revenue received from Medicare (includngDSHandIME) . . .. ... ... 5 24, 800, 355.

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonlne5 . ... ... ... 6 25, 047, 745.
Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (orshortfall) . . . . .. .. ... .. ... 7 - 247, 390.
Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community
benefit. Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported
on line 6. Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio |:| Other

Section C. Collection Practices

Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . ¢ v o v v v v v v v v vt 9a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in PartVI |, , . . . . . v & +v & + « » 9b X

Part IV Management Com

panies and Joint Ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary

activity of entity profit % or

(c) Organization's

ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

stock

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

© |00 N[O |0 |~ W N |-

=
o

=
=

12

13

JSA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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Page 3

Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest - see instructions)
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during
the tax year? 1

Name, address, primary website address, and state license
number (and if a group return, the name and EIN of the
subordinate hospital organization that operates the hospital
facility)

lendsoy pasuaor

[ea1Bins 7 [e2IpaW [RIBUSD

fendsoy s,uaIpiyd

lendsoy Buiyoea]

|endsoy ssaooe [eond

Aujioey yoreasay

sinoy yz-y3

18Y10-43

Other (describe)

Facility
reporting
group

1 NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL

189 PROUTY DRI VE

NEWPORT VT 05855

NCHSI . ORG

832

2

10

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HCSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 4
Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A):

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment
1  Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year? . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2  Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes," provide details of the acquisition in SectionC , . . . ... .. ... 2 X
3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skipto line 12 , . . . . . . . . . & . i i v i v v v v e v . 3 | X
If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community
Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community
How data was obtained
The significant health needs of the community
Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minority groups
The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health needs identified in the hospital
facility's prior CHNA(S)
j Other (describe in Section C)
4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20 i
5 Inconducting its mostrecent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent
the broad interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or
expertise in public health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital facility took into account input from
persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted , . . . . ... .. 5 X
6a Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities in Section C 6a X

«
] [ x> [

b Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with one or more organizations other than hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
list the other organizations in Section C 6b X

If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):

Hospital facility's website (list url): SEE PART V, SECTION C

- Other website (list url):

- Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility

- Other (describe in Section C)

8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If “No," skipto line 11, _ . . . . . ... .. ... .. ... 8 X

9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 2018
10 Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website? 10 | X

o 0O T o

b If "No," is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? ., , . . . . 10b
11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.
12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 50L(N)(3) 2 . . . . i v i i i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
If "Yes" to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax? . . ... ... .. 12b
If "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form
4720 for all of its hospital facilities? $
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556 Page 5
Facility Information (continued)
Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL
Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? | 13 X
If "Yes," indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:
a Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 300.0000 g,
~__and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of %
b _X Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)
c _X Asset level
d [ | Medical indigency
e _X Insurance status
f _X Underinsurance status
g _X Residency
h || Other (describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?. . . . . . . . . . . . . it i it i vt v 14 | X
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?, . . . . . . . . . . . . ¢ i i v i v it e e e et 15 | X
If "Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying
instructions) explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):
a Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her
application
b Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part
of his or her application
c Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process
d |:| Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be
sources of assistance with FAP applications
e |:| Other (describe in Section C)
16  Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospital facility? . . ... ... ........... 16 | X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
a X| The FAP was widely available on a website (list url): SEE PART V, SECTION C
b The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url): SEE PART V, SECTION C
c A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list url): SEE PART V, SECTION [C
d The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and
by mail)
e The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the
hospital facility and by mail)
f A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public
locations in the hospital facility and by mail)
g |:| Individuals were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of
the FAP, by receiving a conspicuous written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via
conspicuous public displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients' attention
h |:| Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability
of the FAP
i |:| The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the
primary language(s) spoken by Limited English Proficiency (LEP) populations
j |:| Other (describe in Section C)

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HCSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556
Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 6
Facility Information (continued)

Billing and Collections
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL

17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the
facility's FAP:

a || Reporting to credit agency(ies)
Selling an individual's debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to

~__ nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP

d || Actions that require a legal or judicial process

|| Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

f _X None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP? , ., . . .. ... 19 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

a Reporting to credit agency(ies)

Selling an individual's debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to

nonpayment of a previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility's FAP

Actions that require a legal or judicial process

Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed (whether or
not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):

Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary Collection Action) and a plain language summary of the

FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs (if not, describe in Section C)

Made a reasonable effort to orally notify individuals about the FAP and FAP application process (if not, describe in Section C)

Processed incomplete and complete FAP applications (if not, describe in Section C)

Made presumptive eligibility determinations (if not, describe in Section C)

Other (describe in Section C)

f None of these efforts were made

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? , . .. ... ... 21 | X
If "No," indicate why:

3]
[ Ix>] [

T QO O T

a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Section C)
d |:| Other (describe in Section C)
Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 7

Facility Information (continued)
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL

22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged
to FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service
during a prior 12-month period

b |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and
all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior 12-month period

c The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in
combination with Medicare fee-for-service and all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital
facility during a prior 12-month period

d |:| The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method

23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility
provided emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to
individuals who had insurance covering suCh Care? | . . . . . . . . o, 23 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.

24  During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross
charge for any service provided to that individual? . . . . . . . . . . o i i i i i e e e e e e . 24 X

If "Yes," explain in Section C.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556
Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 8

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 5

COVMUNI TY | NPUT:

IN KEEPI NG W TH THE GUI DELI NES FOR A COVPREHENSI VE CHNA, A NUMBER COF KEY
COVMUNI TY STAKEHOLDERS WHO REPRESENT THE BROAD | NTEREST OF THE NEWPCRT
HOSPI TAL SERVI CE AREA, | NCLUDI NG LEADERS AND REPRESENTATI VES OF

ORGANI ZATI ONS THAT SERVE VARI QUS SEGVENTS OF THE POPULATI ON IN THE NCH
SERVI CE AREA WERE | NVI TED TO PARTI Cl PATE ON THE CHNA ADVI SORY TEAM W TH
THE NCH CORE TEAM AS A SUBGROUP OF THE CHNA ADVI SORY TEAM THE ADVI SORY

TEAM WAS LEAD AND DI SCUSSI ON WAS FACI LI TATED BY J. RI FFON.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7A & 10
VEBSI TE URL FOR CHNA REPORT/ | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY:

HTTPS: / / WAV NORTHCOUNTRYHOSPI TAL. ORG COVMUNI TY- HEALTH- NEEDS- ASSESSMENT/

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 11

ADDRESSI NG | DENTI FI ED NEEDS:

AFTER REVI EW OF THE COVBI NATI ON OF DATA AND THE RESULTS OF THE COVMUNI TY
SURVEY AND FOCUS GROUP PROCESSES, THE ADVI SORY TEAM PRI ORI TI ZED THE
FOLLOW NG AS KEY HEALTH CONCERNS RECOMMENDED FOR DEVELOPMENT OF

| MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEG ES FOR THE 2018 NCH COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS
ASSESSMENT:

- SUPPCORTI NG SUBSTANCE FREE LI FE STYLE AND MENTAL WELLNESS

- SUPPCRTI NG OLDER VERMONTERS AG NG | N PLACE

- SUPPCRTI NG TOBACCO FREE LI FE STYLES

- SUPPCORTI NG HEALTHY EATI NG AND PHYSI CAL ACTIVITY

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 8
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

- SUPPORTI NG ACCESS TO MEDI CAL AND ORAL HEALTH RESCURCES

ADDI TI ONALLY, THE ADVI SORY TEAM ACKNOALEDGES THERE ARE RELATED KEY
CONCERNS VWHI CH WERE | DENTI FI ED THROUGH THE ASSESSMENT PROCESS THAT | MPACT
THE HEALTH OF THE NCH SERVI CE AREA BUT WHI CH NCH S | MPLEMENTATI ON
STRATEGY DOES NOT | NTEND TO DI RECTLY ADDRESS W TH SPECI FI C MEASURES OR

ACTIVI TIES TO ASSESS PROGRESS. THESE RELATED KEY CONCERNS | NCLUDE:

- H GHER RATES OF UNEMPLOYMENT AND POVERTY

- LOAER RATE OF HI GH SCHOOL EDUCATI ON AMONG ADULTS

- TRANSPORTATI ON CHALLENGES

- REDUCED ACCESS TO POST HI GH SCHOOL EDUCATI ON FOR SOVE COVMUNI TY MEMBERS

DUE TO FI NANCI AL BARRI ERS

HOWEVER, NCH S | MPLEMENTATI ON STRATEGY CONTAI NS A RECOMVENDATI ON TO
ADDRESS THE RELATED HEALTH CONCERNS LI STED ABOVE BY A COW TMENT TO
ASSESS THE NEED AND COVVUNI TY CAPACI TY TO | MPLEMENT THE BRI DGES QUT OF
POVERTY I NI TI ATIVE IN THE NCH SERVI CE AREA. THI S | S A NATI ONALLY
RECOGNI ZED COMVUNI TY SUPPORT PROGRAM WHI CH HELPS A COVMUNI TY MOVE

| NDEPENDENTLY FROM POVERTY TO SELF- SUFFI CI ENCY.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 16A
VEBSI TE URL FOR FAP:

HTTPS: / / WAV NORTHCOUNTRYHOSPI TAL. ORG FI NANCI AL- SERVI CES/

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule H (Form 990) 2018

Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15e, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable,
provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group
letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

Page 8

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 16B
VEBSI TE URL FOR FAP APPLI CATI ON:

HTTPS: / / WAV NORTHCOUNTRYHOSPI TAL. ORG FI NANCI AL- SERVI CES/

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 16C
VEBSI TE URL FOR PLAI N LANGUAGE FAP SUMVARY:

HTTPS: / / WAV NORTHCOUNTRYHOSPI TAL. ORG FI NANCI AL- SERVI CES/

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B, LINE 20E
EFFORTS | NI TI ATED BY THE HOSPI TAL:

EVERY PATI ENT THAT IS FLAGGED FOR COLLECTION IS I NVITED TO A FI NANCI AL

Al D APPO NTMENT.

JSA Schedule H (Form 990) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HCSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556
Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 9
Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 7
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

1 NORTH COUNTRY PRI MARY CARE BARTON FAM LY MED, NEWBORN CARE,
488 ELM ST PEDI ATRI CS, GERI ATRICS, ETC
BARTON VT 05822

5> NORTH COUNTRY PRI MARY CARE NEWPORT FAM LY CARE, NEVBORN CARE,
186 MEDI CAL VI LLAGE DRI VE PEDI ATRI CS, GERI ATRICS, ETC
NEWPCORT VT 05855

3 NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL OB/ GYN SERVI CES OB/ GYN SERVI CES
81 MEDI CAL VI LLACGE DRIVE, SU TE 2
NEWPCORT VT 05855

4 NORTH COUNTRY SURG CAL ASSCCl ATES SURGERY
41 MEDI CAL VI LLAGE DR
NEWPCORT VT 05855

5 NORTH COUNTRY ORTHOPEDI CS ORTHOPEDI CS
81 MEDI CAL VI LLACGE DR, SU TE 1
NEWPCORT VT 05855

6 NORTH COUNTRY NEURCLOGY SERVI CES NEUROLOGY
MEDI CAL ARTS BLDG 2ND FLOOR, 189 PROUTY
NEWPCORT VT 05855

7 NORTH COUNTRY PEDI ATRI CS NEWBORN CARE, PEDI ATRI CS
121 MEDI CAL VI LLAGE DR
NEWPCORT VT 05855

8

9

10
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.

03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=FY§@Vil Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the

organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINE 7, COLUWN F

PERCENT OF TOTAL EXPENSE:

TO ARRI VE AT THE PERCENT OF TOTAL EXPENSES, THE DENOM NATOR WHI CH EQUALS
TOTAL OPERATI NG EXPENSES PER PART | X, LINE 25, OF THE FORM 990 WAS

REDUCED BY BAD DEBT EXPENSE OT $3, 422, 797.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINE 7
COSTI NG METHODOLOGY:
THE COST TO CHARGE RATI O CALCULATED ON | RS WORKSHEET 2 WAS USED I N THE

CALCULATI ON OF COST ON | RS WORKSHEETS 1, 3, AND 6.

SCHEDULE H, PART |, LINE 7G

SUBSI DI ZED SERVI CES:

AMOUNTS USED | N THE CALCULATI ON OF SUBSI DI ZED SERVI CES ON LINE 7G

PRI MARI LY CAME FROM COSTS ASSOCI ATED W TH RURAL HEALTH CENTERS ( RHCS) .
NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL PROVI DES PRI MARY CARE SERVI CES TO THE SURROUNDI NG
COMUNI TI ES AT THE CENTERS. THESE SERVI CES ARE PROVI DED | N RURAL AREAS

WHERE THERE WOULD BE A SHORTAGE OF QUALITY MEDI CAL CARE W THOUT THE

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.

03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=FY§@Vil Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the

organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SERVI CES. NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL CONTI NUES TO PROVI DE THESE SERVI CES AS A

BENEFI T TO THE COVMUNI TY DESPI TE KNOW NG THAT FI NANCI AL SHORTFALLS W LL

BE SUSTAI NED.

SCHEDULE H, PART I

COMMUNI TY BUI LDI NG ACTI VI TI ES:

OUR ORGANI ZATI ON' S COVMUNI TY- BUI LDI NG ACTI VI TI ES | NCLUDE ACTI VE

PARTI Cl PATI ON BY HOSPI TAL STAFF ON A NUMBER OF ECONOM C- BUI LDI NG
COLLABCRATI ONS SUCH AS THE LCCAL ROTARY AND CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AS WELL
AS ON LOCAL PARTNERSHI PS SUCH AS THOSE THAT FOCUS ON PREVENTI ON AND
REDUCTI ON OF DOMESTI C VI OLENCE, PREVENTI ON/ REDUCTI ON OF ALCOHOL, DRUGS
AND TOBACCO, PROMOTI ON OF PHYSI CAL ACTI VITY AND HEALTHY LI FESTYLE

CHO CES. THE HOSPI TAL ALSO PROVI DES MEETI NG SPACE AT NO CHARGE FOR
NUMERQOUS AGENCI ES AND GROUPS THAT TARGET VARI QUS ASPECTS OF COVMUNI TY
HEALTH SUCH AS ALCOHOLI CS ANONYMOUS, EARLY CHI LDHOOD DEVELOPMENT,

GRI EVI NG SUPPORT CGROUPS, DRI VI NG SAFETY COURSES, YOUTH BEHAVI OR SUPPORT

TEAMS AND YOUTH COURT DI VERSI ON TEAMS.
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART I11, SECTION A, LINE 2

BAD DEBT EXPENSE:

BAD DEBT EXPENSE REPORTED ON LINE 2 IS THE AMOUNT PER THE AUDI TED

FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.

SCHEDULE H, PART |11, SECTION A, LINE 3

BAD DEBT EXPENSE ATTRI BUTABLE TO FI NANCI AL ASS| STANCE:

THE ORGANI ZATI ON HAS ESTI MATED THE AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE

ATTRI BUTABLE TO PATI ENTS ELI G BLE UNDER THE CRGANI ZATION'S CHARI TY CARE

POLI CY FOR LINE 3 BY UTI LI ZI NG DATA FROM THE U. S. CENSUS BUREAU. THE

ORGANI ZATI ON ESTI MATED THE PERCENTAGE BY OBTAI NI NG THE PERCENT OF THE

POPULATI ON I N I TS SERVI CE AREA FALLI NG BELOW THE FEDERAL POVERTY

GUI DELI NES.

SCHEDULE H, PART |11, SECTION A, LINE 4

BAD DEBT EXPENSE FOOTNOTE:

THE AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS DO NOT CONTAI N A FOOTNOTE THAT DESCRI BES

BAD DEBT EXPENSE. THEY DO, HOWEVER, CONTAI N A FOOTNOTE THAT DESCRI BES

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

PATI ENT ACCOUNTS RECEI VABLE, THAT NOTE CAN BE FOUND ON PAGE 8 OF THE

ATTACHED AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS.

SCHEDULE H, PART |11, SECTION B, LINE 8

COVMUNI TY BENEFI T:

THE COVWUNITY IS BETTER SERVED W TH PROVI DERS AVAI LABLE I N THE

ORGANI ZATI ON'S REMOTE REG ON. THE ENTI RETY OF ANY SHORTFALL REPORTED

SHOULD BE TREATED AS COVMUNI TY BENEFI T. THE ORGANI ZATlI ON ACCEPTS ALL

MEDI CARE PATI ENTS KNOW NG THAT THERE W LL LI KELY BE SHORTFALLS.

ADDI TI ONALLY, TREATI NG MEDI CARE PATI ENTS | S A COVWPONENT OF THE COVMUNI TY

BENEFI T STANDARD THAT TAX- EXEMPT HOSPI TALS ARE HELD TO

SCHEDULE H, PART |11, SECTION C, LINE 9B

CCOLLECTI ON POLI CY:

VWHEN | DENTI FI ED AS A POSSI BLE WRI TE OFF TO MEDI CARE BAD DEBT, AN ACCOUNT

MUST MEET MEDI CARE' S CRI TERI A FOR REPORTI NG ON THE COST REPORT. AN

ACCOUNT FOR A MEDI CARE PATI ENT MJUST UNDERGO HOSPI TAL COLLECTI ON EFFORTS

FOR AT LEAST 120 DAYS FROM THE | NI TI AL DATE OF BI LLI NG TO THE PATI ENT

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.

03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=FY§@Vil Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the

organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

BEFORE BEI NG CONSI DERED FOR WRI TE- OFF TO A THI RD PARTY AGENCY. THESE
MEDI CARE ACCOUNTS W LL BE CLOSED AND RETURNED BY THE AGENCI ES AFTER 120
DAYS FROM PLACEMENT | F COLLECTI ON EFFORTS FAI L AND THEY ARE DEEMED

UNCOLLECTI BLE.

I F A MEDI CARE PATI ENT |I'S DECEASED AND NO ESTATE CAN BE | DENTIFIED, IT

W LL BE DEEMED UNCOLLECTI BLE AND MAY BE DI RECTLY CONSI DERED FOR WRI TE- OFF
RATHER THAN TURNED OVER TO A THI RD PARTY AGENCY. | F A MEDI CARE PATI ENT

FI LES FOR BANKRUPTCY, THE ACCOUNTS W LL BE DEEMED UNCOLLECTI BLE AND W LL
BE DI RECTLY CONSI DERED FOR WRI TE- OFF. | F A MEDI CARE PATI ENT QUALI FI ES
FOR FREE CARE UNDER THE HOSPI TAL'S GUI DELI NES, THE ACCOUNT(S) WLL BE
DEEMED UNCCLLECTI BLE AND WLL BE WRI TTEN OFF TO THE APPROPRI ATE PAT

CODE( S) .

VHEN A MEDI CARE ACCOUNT |'S DEEMED UNCOLLECTI BLE, THE DEDUCTI BLE AND/ OR
CA NSURANCE AMOUNTS W LL BE WRI TTEN OFF USI NG THE APPROPRI ATE PAT
CODE('S). NON COVERED AMOUNTS DO NOT QUALI FY FOR MEDI CARE BAD DEBT. ALL

SUPPORTI NG DOCUMENTATI ON REGARDI NG DEDUCTI BLE AND CO NSURANCE AMOUNTS

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

W LL BE COLLECTED AND FI LED FOR COST REPORTI NG PURPGCSES.

THE HOSPI TAL ALSO COVPLETED A COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT TO COMPLY

W TH I RS 501(R) REQUI REMENTS.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 2

NEEDS ASSESSMENT:

THE HOSPI TAL ACTI VELY PARTI CI PATES | N A NUMBER OF COMMUNI TY PARTNERSHI PS

THAT FOCUS ON VARI QUS ASPECTS OF LOCAL HEALTH NEEDS - | NCLUDI NG, FOR

EXAMPLE, HEALTH DI SPARI TI ES, ALCOHOL, DRUG AND TOBACCO PREVENTI CN,

PROMOTI NG HEALTHY EATI NG AND PHYSI CAL ACTI VI TY. THE VT DEPARTMENT OF

HEALTH REMAI NS AN EXCELLENT AND VERY THOROUGH DATA SCURCE, W TH DATA

AVAI LABLE STATEW DE, BY COUNTY AND BY SCHOOL SUPERVI SCRY DI STRI CTS. DATA

I'S AVAI LABLE ACROSS THE LI FESPAN AND | NCLUDES, FOR EXAMPLE TOPI CS SUCH AS

COVMMUNI CABLE DI SEASE, CHRONI C DI SEASE, OCCUPATI ONAL HEALTH DATA, RI SK

FACTORS SUCH AS ALCOHOL, DRUG AND TOBACCO USE, OBESITY, LIFESTYLE

CHO CES. DATA REGARDI NG SOCI CECONOM C STATUS AND EDUCATI ON LEVEL IS ALSO

READI LY AVAI LABLE, AGAIN FOR THE STATE AS WELL AS BY COUNTY AND SCHOOL

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

DI STRICT. ALL DATA IS EASILY ACCESSI BLE ONLI NE AT WAV HEALTHVERMONT. GOV

AND AT HUMANSERVI CES. VERMONT. GOV.

THE HOSPI TAL ALSO COVPLETED A COVMUNI TY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT TO COMPLY

W TH NEW I RS 501(R) REQUI REMENTS.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 3

PATI ENT EDUCATI ON OF ELI G BI LI TY FOR ASSI STANCE:

FOR BALANCES OVER $500.00 A HELP IS AVAI LABLE LETTER IS MAI LED W TH THE

I NI TIAL Bl LL, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE BALANCE | S SELF- PAY, PRI MARY COR

AFTER | NSURANCE. I N ADDI TI ON, CUR COLLECTI ON LETTERS ALL REFER TO OUR

FREE CARE PROCGRAM ASKI NG THE PATI ENT TO CALL TO DI SCUSS THI S AND OTHER

OPTI ONS. WHEN FREE CARE | S DI SCUSSED W TH THE PATI ENT, | T IS EXPLAI NED

THAT THEY ARE REQUI RED TO APPLY FOR OTHER ASSI STANCE AND WE OFFER OUR

HELP IN THE APPLI CATI ON PROCESS. FOR SELF- PAY PATI ENTS THAT ARE | P, ONE

OF THE FI NANCI AL COUNSELORS ATTEMPTS TO DI SCUSS MEDI CAI D AS WELL AS FREE

CARE.

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 4

COVMUNI TY | NFORMATI ON:

WE SERVE TWO OF THE MOST ECONOM CALLY CHALLENGED COUNTI ES | N VERMONT.

WTH A TOTAL OF APPROXI MATELY 30, 000 RESI DENTS I N OQUR SERVI CE AREA, OUR

POPULATI ON, AS COVPARED TO VT AND THE US, HAS A SI GNI FI CANTLY HI GHER

PERCENTAGE OF PERSONS LI VI NG UNDER THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL AND A VERY

HI

GH RATE OF ADULTS AGE 25+ W THOUT A H GH SCHOOL EDUCATI ON, WHI LE THE

MEDI AN HOUSEHCLD | NCOVE | S SI GNI FI CANTLY LOWER, AGAI N AS COVPARED TO VT

AND THE US. OUR REG ON CONSI STENTLY HAS ONE OF THE H GHEST RATES OF

UNEMPLOYMENT I N THE STATE. THI'S PRI MARI LY WH TE POPULATION | S FOUND | N

VERY SMALL COMMUNI TI ES SCATTERED OVER A RURAL, MOUNTAI NCOUS, AND

LAKE- DOTTED AREA, MAKI NG TRAVELI NG AND NETWORKI NG A CHALLENGE,

PARTI CULARLY | N THE HARSH W NTER MONTHS.

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 5

PROMOTI ON OF COMMUNI TY HEALTH:

I N ADDI TION TO THE COMMUNI TY BUI LDI NG ACTI VI TI ES LI STED ON PART |1, OTHER

COVMMUNI TY BENEFI TS | NCLUDE ACTI VI TIES SUCH AS PROVI DI NG SKI LLED NURSI NG

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.

03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=FY§@Vil Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the

organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SERVI CES WHI LE ACUTELY | LL PATI ENTS ARE TRANSFERRED BY AMBULANCE TO A
TERTI ARY CARE CENTER, PROVI DI NG SUPPORT AND SUPERVI SI ON I N THE EDUCATI ON
OF STUDENT NURSES AND MEDI CAL STUDENTS, DONATI NG SUPPLI ES AND EQUI PMENT
TO OTHER NON- PROFI T ORGANI ZATI ONS FOR THEI R CONTI NUED USE, ACTI VE

PARTI Cl PATI ON ON THE BOARDS OF SEVERAL HEALTH RELATED AGENCI ES SUCH AS
THE VI SI TI NG NURSE ASSCCI ATI ON, THE DOMVESTI C VI CLENCE TASK FORCE, AND THE
AREA AGENCY ON AG NG THE ORGANI ZATI ON ALSO | MPLEMENTS A HELP LI NE FOR
THE HOVEBOUND OR FRAI'L | NDI VI DUALS WHO LI VE ALONE. A NUMBER OF LOCAL

RESI DENTS RECEI VE THI S SERVI CE AT NO COST TO THEM

SCHEDULE H, PART VI, LINE 6
AFFI LI ATED HEALTH CARE SYSTEM ROLES:
NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH SYSTEMS, INC. AND I TS SUBSI DI ARI ES COLLECTI VELY DO

BUSI NESS AS NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH SYSTEM ( NCHS) .

NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH SYSTEMS, | NC. (HEALTH SYSTEM 1S THE PARENT HOLDI NG
COVPANY FOR | TS WHOLLY OWNED SUBSI DI ARI ES, WHI CH | NCLUDE NORTH COUNTRY

HOSPI TAL AND HEALTH CENTER, | NC. (HOSPI TAL) AND NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule H (Form 990) 2018 Page 10
=E1g@YIl Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related

organization, files a community benefit report.

SERVI CES, INC., D/ B/ A DERBY CGREEN ( DERBY GREEN).

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL AND HEALTH CENTER, | NC. OPERATES A 25- BED ACUTE

ARE HOSPI TAL FACI LI TY | N NEWPORT, VERMONT. THE HOSPI TAL PRI MARI LY EARNS

REVENUES BY PROVI DI NG | NPATI ENT, QOUTPATI ENT AND EMERGENCY CARE SERVI CES

TO PATI ENTS | N NEWPCRT, VERMONT, AND THE SURROUNDI NG AREA. THE HOSPI TAL

ALSO OPERATES A NUMBER OF PHYSI CI AN CLINICS I N THE SAME GEOGRAPHI C AREA.

DERBY GREEN OPERATES A 23- BED NURSI NG HOVE LOCATED | N DERBY, VERMONT.

JSA
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. o) Publi
Department of the Treasury ) p Attach to Form 990. - - pen to U IC
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees

Name of the organization

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC 03- 0185556
Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Employer identification number

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

- Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Payments for business use of personal residence
Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
Discretionary spending account

If any of the boxes on line la are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Ill to
EXPIAIN L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

- Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
- Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIl.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The Organization? . . . . @ v v v it e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The Organization? . . . . @ v v v it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Any related organization? . . . . . . . . i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line la, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describeinPartlll. . . . .. ... ... ... ... ...,
Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject

to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
T = o

Yes No
1b | X
2 X
4a X
4b X
4c X
5a X
5b X
6a X
6b X
7 X
8 X
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER,

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

I NC.

03- 0185556

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that

individual.
(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compensation
(A) Name and Title (i) Base (i) Bonus & incentive (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B) reported
compensation compensation reportablg compensation as d('a:fg:;?c;gg prior
compensation
ANDRE Bl SSONNETTE 0) 183, 797. 30, 529. 4, 750. 14, 387. 29, 179. 262, 642. 0.
lCHI EF FI NANCI AL OFFI CER (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
THOVAS FRANK @) 244, 168. 51, 000. 16, 500. 14, 549. 2, 149. 328, 366. 0.
2TRUSTEFJCOO I NTERI M CEO (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
AVRI L COCHRAN 0) 155, 815. 22, 443. 0. 6, 490. 21, 074. 205, 822. 0.
3VP PATI ENT CARE SERVI CES (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
UVAI R MALI K, MD @) 276, 039. 3, 584. 14, 098. 8, 829. 29, 409. 331, 959. 0.
4l\/EDI CAL STAFF PRESI DENT (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
CHARLES LAGOY, MD [0) 255, 303. 12, 559. 15, 320. 8, 944, 29, 376. 321, 502. 0.
gVEDI CAL STAFF VP (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
CHRI STOPHER RI CKMAN, NMD| ) 290, 197. 12, 500. 27, 000. 19, 166. 21, 552. 370, 415. 0.
g/ RUSTEE (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
STEPHANE MULLI GAN, MD 0) 573, 565. 25, 000. 10, 991. 3, 909. 31, 450. 644, 915. 0.
FHYSICLAN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
LARRY S| SSON, MD 0) 494, 361. 38, 466. 31, 462. 20, 625. 3, 562. 588, 476. 0.
gPHYSI G AN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
PETER STUART, MD 0) 344, 046. 148, 881. 33, 229. 19, 250. 3, 835. 549, 241. 0.
gPHYSI G AN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
GREG WALKER, MD 0) 425, 092. 67, 929. 30, 944. 20, 625. 37, 013. 581, 603. 0.
10PHYSI GIAN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
VERONI KA JEDLOVSZKY, MD| (j 359, 510. 64, 150. 9, 187. 19, 247. 32, 152. 484, 246. 0.
11PHYSICIAN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
CLAUDI O FORT [0) 89, 916. 0. 13, 007. 6, 315. 13, 769. 123, 007. 0.
1pFORMER CEO (i) 0. 0. 0.

0]

13 (it)

0]

14 (it)

0]

15 (ii)

0]

16 (i)
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

=E13lI[l Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

Page 3

SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE 1A
HEALTH CLUB BENEFI TS:

ALL EMPLOYEES OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON RECEI VE THE BENEFI T OF A LOCAL HEALTH

CLUB' S MEMBERSHI P.

SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE 5A

COVPENSATI ON CONTI NGENT ON THE REVENUES OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON:

PHYSI CI ANS EARN COMPENSATI ON BASED UPON THEI R PRODUCTI VI TY AGAI NST
ESTABLI SHED TARGETS. | NCREASED PRODUCTI VI TY | S DI RECTLY RELATED TO

| NCREASED REVENUES FOR THE ORGANI ZATI ON. VP/ DI RECTOR | NCENTI VES ARE ALSO

BASED ON REVENUES AND PERFORMANCE.

SCHEDULE J, PART I, LINE 7
NON FI XED PAYMENTS:
THE SENI OR TEAM AND CERTAI N DOCTORS ARE G VEN BONUSES BASED ON SPECI FI C

PROGRAM PERFCRVANCE.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
JSA
8E1505 1.000
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SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

GROUP 1
Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
» Attach to Form 990.
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

NORTH COUNTRY

HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER,

I NC.

Employer identification number

03- 0185556

Part |

Bond Issues

(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP #

(d) Date issued

(e) Issue price

(f) Description of purpose

(9) Defeased

(h) On
behalf of
issuer

(i) Pooled
financing

A VERVONT EDUCATI ONAL AND HLTH BLDGS FI NANCI NG AGNCY

03-0292808 924166AR2

06/ 01/ 2007

23, 795, 000.

REFUND 04 BONDS, CAP | MPROV

Yes

No

Yes | No | Yes |No

X

X X

B VERMONT EDUCATI ONAL AND HLTH BLDGS FI NANCI NG AGNCY

23- 7154467

06/ 01/ 2016

18, 743, 131.

BOND REFUNDI NG NORTH COUNTRY HOSP

C

D

SERMIN Proceeds

Amount of bonds retired . . . . . . . . . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Amount of bonds legally defeased . . . . . . . . . . . . . .t

Total proceeds Of ISSUE . . v v v v v v vt v e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

24, 215, 685.

18, 743, 131.

Gross proceedsinreservefunds . . . . . . . i i u i e e e e e e e e e e e e

Capitalized interest fromproceeds. . . . . . v o v v i v b i i e e e e e e e e e

Proceeds inrefunding @SCrOWS. . . . . & vt v v i v v v vt v e e e e e e e e s

16, 900, 515.

Issuance CoStSfrom pProCeeds . . . v v v v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

171, 170.

222, 402.

Credit enhancement fromproceeds . . . . . . . . v v v v i v i i b i e e e e e

9, 000.

OO N | [W[IN|F

Working capital expenditures fromproceeds . . . . . . . . . 0L e e e e e

=
o

Capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . v v o v v v v b v i e e e e e e e e e e

7,135, 000.

=
=

Other Spent ProCeedS. . . . v v v v v v v b v b e w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

IR
N

Other UnSpent ProCeeaS . . . . v v v v v v v v i v e e v e e e e e e e e e e e e

=
w

Year of substantial completion. . . . . . . . . . . ..o e e e e e e

2010

Yes

No

Yes No Yes

No

Yes No

=
a

Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,

X

15

16

17

Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of proceeds? . . . . . . v v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule K (Form 990) 2018 Page 2
Private Business Use GROUP 1
B C D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exemptbonds?. . . . . .. ... ... ... ... X X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? . . . . . . .o o e e e e
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property? . . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e X X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property? . . . . .
¢ Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? . . . . . . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e X X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?. .
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government . . . . . . > % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government . . . .. ... » % % % %
6 Totaloflines4and b . . . . . . . i i it ittt e e e e e e e e % % % %
7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or paymenttest? , . . . ... ... .. .. X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a
nongovernmental person other than a501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? X X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
disposed Of .+« @ v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e % % % %
¢ If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-27 . . . . v i v i i i i i e e e e e e
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? ., , . . .. .. ... .. X X
Arbitrage
B C D
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? . « « v v v v v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
@ Rebate NOL AUE YBI?, . . vt v ottt e et e e et e e et e e X
b Exceptiontorebate? . . . i i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e et e eeeeee e X
C Norebate due? . . . . v . v v vt e e e e e e e e e e e w e e e e e e e a e X
If "Yes" to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
performed. . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
3__Is the bond issue a variable rate issue?. . . . . . . . . ... ..o i e e e e .. X X | |
Schedule K (Form 990) 2018
JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule K (Form 990) 2018 Page 3
EVGM\YA Arbitrage (Continued)

A B c D
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
hedge with respecttothe bond issue?. . . . . . v v v v v v i i b b b e e e e e e e e e e X X
b Name of Provider « & v v v v v i i it ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e PECPLES
c Termofhedge . . . ¢ i v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
d Was the hedge superintegrated?. . .« & & v v & o 4 vt et 4 b m e e e e e eeae e X
e Wasthe hedgeterminated? . . & & v & i i i i i i it et e e e e e e e aeeeaeeaa X
5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? . . . .. ... X X
b Name of provider . . . . . . . . 0 i i i it e e e e e e e eeeeaaa
C Termof GIC . . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e e e e
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? . . . ... .. X X
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of section 1482 , . . . . . . ... ...l e X X
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A B c D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations Yes Na Yes Na Yes Na Yes Na
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn't available under
applicable regulations? . . . . v v v i e e e e e e e e e X X

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions

JSA Schedule K (Form 990) 2018
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03- 0185556

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.
Page 4

Schedule K (Form 990) 2018
AVl Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions) (Continued)

SCHEDULE K, PART |V, LINE 2C
A REBATE CALCULATI ON | S BEI NG PERFORMED FOR THE BONDS AS OF 6/1/12. NO

REBATE | S EXPECTED.

Schedule K (Form 990) 2018
PACGE 64

0093337
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2@1 8

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury . - ) . . .
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
FORM 990, PART II1l, LINE 1

ORGANI ZATION' S M SSI ON:
OUR M SSION: OUR M SSION IS TO PROVI DE EXCEPTI ONAL CARE THAT MAKES A

DI FFERENCE I N THE LI VES OF OUR PATI ENTS AND COVMUNI TY.

VISION:. WV WLL BE REGARDED AS AN EXCEPTI ONAL COVMUNI TY RESOURCE THAT

HAS SI GNI FI CANTLY | MPROVED THE HEALTH OF THE COVMUNI TY.

OUR VALUES:

- QUALITY PATI ENT CARE | S OUR GREATEST COVM TMENT

- EMPLOYEES ARE OUR GREATEST ASSETS

- EXCELLENT PATI ENT EXPERI ENCE | S OUR GREATEST ACCOWPLI SHVENT

- THE HEALTH OF THE COVMMUNI TY IS OUR CGREATEST RESPONSI BI LI TY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6, 7A, & 7B

MEMBERS/ STOCKHOLDERS/ OTHER PERSONS:

THE SCLE MEMBER OF THE HOSPI TAL SHALL BE NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH SYSTEMS,
INC., A VERMONT NOT- FOR- PROFI T CORPCRATI ON, ACTI NG THROUGH | TS BOARD OF
TRUSTEES AND HEREI NAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE MEMBER WHEN ACTING IN I TS
CAPACI TY AS SUCH. THE MEMBER SHALL HAVE THE EXCLUSI VE RI GHT TO ENJOY AND
EXERCI SE ALL RI GHTS AND PONERS CONFERRED ON MEMBERS OF NON- PROFI T
CORPORATI ONS UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF VERMONT, SUBJECT TO THE TERMS
AND CONDI TI ONS OF THE AFFI LI ATI ON. THE MEMBER SHALL HAVE SUCH OTHER

PONERS AS ARE SPECI FI ED | N THE ARTI CLES OF ASSCCI ATI ON AND | N THESE

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

BYLAWS, | NCLUDI NG W THOUT THE POWER TO ELECT AND REMOVE TRUSTEES AND TO
AVEND AND RESTATE THE ARTI CLES OF ASSCCI ATI ON. TWELVE OF THE TRUSTEES
SHALL BE ELECTED BY THE MEMBER THE AUTHORI TY OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO
EXERCI SE THE FOLLON NG POAERS |'S CONDI TI ONED ON THE PRI OR APPROVAL OF THE
MEMBER:

(1) THE ADOPTI ON OF ANNUAL OPERATI NG BUDGETS;

(2) THE ADOPTI ON OF CAPI TAL BUDGETS;

(3) ANY VOLUNTARY DI SSOLUTI ON, MERCER, OR CONSOLI DATI ON OF THE HOSPI TAL
OR THE SALE OR TRANSFER OF ALL OR SUBSTANTI ALLY ALL OF THE HOSPI TAL' S
ASSETS, OR THE CREATI ON OR ACQUI SI TI ON OF ANY SUBSI DI ARY OR AFFI LI ATE
CORPORATI ON OF THE HOSPI TAL;

(4) ANY AGREEMENT OR TRANSACTION, EITHER OF WVHICH | S OF A MATERI AL
NATURE, W TH ANOTHER CORPORATI ON CONTRCLLED DI RECTLY BY OR AFFI LI ATED

W TH THE MEMBER; AND

(5) THE BORROW NG OF ANY SUM I N EXCESS OF $100, 000 WHI CH HAS A STATED
TERM GREATER THAN ONE YEAR OR WHI CH | S SECURED BY A MORTGACGE OF ALL OR
ANY PORTI ON OF THE HOSPI TAL' S REAL PROPERTY OR BY A SECURITY | NTEREST I N
THE HOSPI TAL' S ASSETS OR REVENUES, BUT NOT | NCLUDI NG ANY BORROW NG OF
LESS THAN $ 100, 000 TO PURCHASE OR LEASE EQUI PMENT OR OTHER PERSONAL
PROPERTY THAT IS SECURED SOLELY BY A PURCHASE MONEY TI TLE RETENTI ON OR
OTHER FORM OF SECURI TY | NSTRUMENT OR AGREEMENT | N THE EQUI PMENT OR

PERSONAL PROPERTY BEI NG ACQUI RED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B
FORM 990 REVI EW PROCESS:

THE FORM 990 | S PREPARED BY AN | NDEPENDENT ACCOUNTI NG FI RM BASED ON THE

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

AUDI TED FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS AND | NFORMATI ON PROVI DED BY THE ACCOUNTI NG
DEPARTMENT OF THE ORGANI ZATI ON. THE FORM 990 | S REVI EWED BY THE
ORGANI ZATI ON'S MANAGEMENT AND FI NANCE TEAM I N DETAI L. AFTER I T HAS BEEN

REVI EVED, | T IS THEN PROVI DED TO THE FULL BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C
MONI TORI NG COVPLI ANCE W TH CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST PCLI CY:

I N CONNECTI ON W TH ANY ACTUAL OR PGSSI BLE CONFLI CTS OF | NTEREST, AN

| NTERESTED PERSON MJUST DI SCLOSE THE EXI STENCE OF HI'S OR HER FI NANCI AL

| NTEREST AND MUST BE G VEN THE OPPORTUNI TY TO DI SCLOSE ALL MATERI AL FACTS
TO THE BOARD, COWM TTEE, OR OTHER | NDI VI DUALS WHO, ON BEHALF OF THE

CORPORATI ON, ARE CONSI DERI NG THE PROPOSED TRANSACTI ON OR ARRANGEMENT.

IN THE EVENT THAT A TRUSTEE, OFFI CER, COWM TTEE MEMBER OR MEMBER OF THE

CORPORATI ON' S LEADERSHI P GROUP BECOVES CONCERNED THAT ANOTHER | NTERESTED
PERSON HAS AN UNDI SCLOSED FI NANCI AL | NTEREST OR | S EXERTI NG | NAPPROPRI ATE
| NFLUENCE RELATED TO A FI NANCI AL | NTEREST, THI S CONCERN SHOULD BE RAI SED
W TH THE CHAI R OF THE APPROPRI ATE BOARD CR COW TTEE OR, |F I NVOLVI NG THE

LEADERSHI P GROUP, AN APPROPRI ATE CORPORATE OFFI CER

AFTER DI SCLOSURE OF THE FI NANCI AL | NTEREST AND ALL MATERI AL FACTS, AND
AFTER ANY DI SCUSSI ON W TH THE | NTERESTED PERSON, HE/ SHE SHALL LEAVE THE
BOARD OR COW TTEE MEETI NG WHI LE THE DETERM NATI ON OF A CONFLI CT OF

| NTEREST |'S DI SCUSSED AND VOTED UPON BY THE REMAI Nl NG BOARD OR COWM TTEE

MEMBERS.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

I T SHALL BE THE RESPONSI BI LI TY OF THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD OR COW TTEE TO
I NSTRUCT AN | NTERESTED PERSON ON THE RESTRI CTIONS ON H' S OR HER
PARTI Cl PATI ON PURSUANT TO THI S PCLI CY | N ANY FURTHER CONSI DERATI ON OF THE
SUBJECT MATTER OF THE CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST AND TO ENFCORCE THESE

RESTRI CTI ONS.

AWARENESS/ COMPLI ANCE W TH PCLI CY EACH | NTERESTED PERSON SHALL ANNUALLY
SIGN A STATEMENT WHI CH AFFI RMS THAT SUCH PERSON HAS RECEI VED A COPY OF
THE CONFLI CTS OF I NTEREST POLI CY, HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE PCLI CY,
HAS AGREED TO COWPLY W TH THE POLI CY, AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE
CORPORATI ON |'S A CHARI TABLE CORGANI ZATI ON AND THAT, I N ORDER TO NAI NTAI' N
I TS FEDERAL TAX EXEMPTION, | T MJST ENGAGE PRI MARI LY I N ACTI VI TI ES WHI CH

ACCOWPLI SH ONE OR MORE OF | TS TAX- EXEMPT PURPCSES.

EACH | NTERESTED PERSON SHALL DI SCLOSE ON AN ANNUAL SURVEY FORM POTENTI AL
CONFLI CTS OF | NTEREST AND FI NANCI AL | NTERESTS RELEVANT TO TH S PQLI CY.
EACH | NTERESTED PERSON SHALL ALSO PROVI DE ON AN ANNUAL SURVEY FORM A LI ST
OF | MVEDI ATE FAM LY MEMBERS, | NCLUDI NG SPOUSE, CHI LDREN, GRANDCHI LDREN,
PARENTS, SI BLI NGS AND ANY OTHER PERSON WHO LI VES I N H S/ HER HOUSEHOLD, I N
ORDER THAT THE CORPORATI ON MAY HAVE A RECORD COF ALL | NDI VI DUALS WHO MAY
BE CONSI DERED DI SQUALI FI ED PERSONS UNDER | NTERNAL REVENUE SERVI CE
REGULATI ONS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ENSURI NG COVPLI ANCE W TH TAX EXEMPT STATUS

REQUI REMENTS FOR CHARI TABLE ORGANI ZATI ONS.

PROCEDURES FOR ADDRESSI NG THE CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

AN | NTERESTED PERSON MAY MAKE A PRESENTATI ON AT THE BOARD OR COWM TTEE
MEETI NG, BUT AFTER SUCH PRESENTATI ON, HE/ SHE SHALL LEAVE THE MEETI NG

DURI NG THE DI SCUSSI ON OF, AND THE VOTE ON, THE TRANSACTI ON OR ARRANGEMENT
THAT | NVCLVES THE CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST. THE CHAI R OF THE BOARD OR

COW TTEE SHALL, |F APPROPRI ATE, APPO NT A DI SI NTERESTED PERSON OR

COW TTEE TO | NVESTI GATE ALTERNATI VES TO THE PROPOSED TRANSACTI ON OR
ARRANGEMENT. AFTER EXERCI SI NG DUE DI LI GENCE, | NCLUDI NG A CONSI DERATI ON OF
| NDEPENDENT COVPARABI LI TY DATA, VALUATI ONS OR APPRAI SALS, THE BOARD COR
COW TTEE SHALL DETERM NE WHETHER THE CORPORATI ON CAN OBTAIN A MORE
ADVANTAGEQUS TRANSACTI ON OR ARRANGEMENT W TH REASONABLE EFFORT FROM A
PERSON OR ENTI TY THAT WOULD NOT G VE RISE TO A CONFLICT OF I NTEREST. IF A
MORE ADVANTAGEOUS TRANSACTI ON OR ARRANGEMENT IS NOT REASONABLY ATTAI NABLE
UNDER CI RCUMSTANCES THAT WOULD NOT G VE RISE TO A CONFLI CT OF | NTEREST,
THE BOARD OR COWM TTEE SHALL DETERM NE BY A MAJORITY VOTE (OR QUORUM) OF
ALL OF THE DI SI NTERESTED TRUSTEES OR COW TTEE MEMBERS ( REGARDLESS OF THE
NUMBER PRESENT AT A MEETING : (I) WHETHER THE TRANSACTI ON OR ARRANGEMENT
'S I N THE CORPORATI ON S BEST | NTEREST AND FOR I TS OAN BENEFI T, (I11)
WHETHER THE TRANSACTI ON | S FAI R AND REASONABLE TO THE CORPCRATI ON, AND
(1'11) WHETHER TO ENTER | NTO THE TRANSACTI ON OR ARRANGEMENT | N CONFORM TY

W TH SUCH DETERM NATI ONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A & 15B
COVPENSATI ON REVI EW

THE BOARD ANNUALLY REVI EW6 THE CEO AND SENI OR TEAM SALARI ES USI NG
COVPARABI LI TY DATA. THE REVI EW PROCESS | S DOCUMENTED I N THE BOARD

M NUTES.

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19
DOCUMENT DI SCLOSURE:

THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S GOVERNI NG DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF | NTEREST PCLI CY, AND
FI NANCI AL STATEMENTS ARE AVAI LABLE TO BE VI EWVED BY THE PUBLI C UPON AN

APPO NTMENT W TH THE ORGANI ZATI ON' S CHI EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER OR ASSI STANT.

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION A

BOARD OF DI RECTORS:
NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL AND HEALTH CENTER, NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH SERVI CES,

AND NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH SYSTEMS SHARE A BOARD COF DI RECTORS.

NO BOARD MEMBERS RECEI VE COVPENSATI ON FOR THEI R DUTI ES AS DI RECTORS.

DW GHT NALL, CEO AND ANDRE BI SSONNETTE, CHI EF FI NANCI AL OFFI CER, EACH
WORK APPROXI MATELY 40 HOURS PER WEEK BETWEEN NORTH CCOUNTRY HOSPI TAL AND
HEALTH CENTER, NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH SERVI CES, AND NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH

SYSTEMS. THEY ARE COVPENSATED FCR THEIR DUTIES | N THAT CAPACI TY.

CHRI STOPHER RI CKMAN, CHARLES LAGOY, THOVAS FRANK AND UMAI R MALI K ARE
COVPENSATED AS EMPLOYEES OF NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL. THEY DO NOT RECEI VE

ANY COVPENSATI ON FOR THEI R DUTI ES AS BOARD OF DI RECTORS MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART X, LINE 9
OTHER CHANGES | N NET ASSETS:

$ 929,378 CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF | NTEREST RATE SWAP

186,913 CHANGE I N I NTEREST I N NET ASSETS OF NCHS

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
$1, 116, 291

ATTACHVENT 1

990, PART VII- COVPENSATI ON CF THE FI VE HI GHEST PAI D | ND. CONTRACTORS

NAME AND ADDRESS DESCRI PTI ON OF SERVI CES COVPENSATI ON

NORTH CQOUNTRY RADI OLOGY PC PHYSI Cl AN 1, 077, 957.
189 PROUTY DRI VE
NEWPORT, VT 05855

BKD, LLP AUDI T/ TAX/ COST REPOR 376, 776.
910 E ST LOQUI' S STREET
SPRI NGFI ELD, MO 65806

CLAUDE PAUL CONSTRUCTI ON CONSTRUCTI ON 262, 972.
635 SHATTUCK HI LL RCAD
NEWPORT, VT 05855

GOLDFI SH LOCUM TENENS LOCUM STAFF 225, 386.
6865 W NDCREST DRI VE, SU TE 300
PLANO, TX 75024

COVPHEALTH LOCUM STAFF 183, 864.
PO BOX 972651
DALLAS, TX 75397

ISA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

: : : OMB No. 1545-0047
(S%'E]DggLoE) R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships | >
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 2@1 8
Department of the Treasu >AttaCh to Form 990. Open to Public
,mgmal Revenue Service i P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(CY] (b) ©) (d) (e) ) ®
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
art one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (e) ® )
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state | Exempt Code section | Public charity status Direct controlling Section 512(b)(13)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Czr:]‘tfifyfd
Yes No
(1) "ORTH COONTRY FEALTH SYSTEWS 22- 2566964
189 PROUTY DRIVE NEVPORT, VT 05829 PARENT/ FUNDRS | VT 501(C)(3) |12B I N A X
(2) "ORTH COONTRY FLTH SRVCS DBA DERBY GREEN 22-2570334
2853 US'S DERBY, VT 05829 SKI LLED NURSG | VT 501(C)(3) |10 NCHS X
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
JSA
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Page 2
=yl Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
@ (b) ©) (d) (€). ® ¢ (h) 0] @ (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling _ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- | pisproportionate Code V - UBI General or | Percentage
related organization domicile entity |nc8rr:1r2|:(irt(23ted, income year assets alocatirs? | @amount in box 20 | managing | ownership
(state or excluded from of Schedule K-1 | partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512 - 514)
Yes| No Yes| No
(1) NORTHEAST KI NGDOM HLTHCARE COL
55 SHERMAN DRI VE ST. JOHNSBURY | SLEEP LAB SVC VT N A RELATED 10, 310. 663, 893. X 0.| x 60. 0000
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(@) (b) ©) (d) (e) ® @ (h) @)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| Section
(state or foreign| entity (C corp, S corp, or trust) income end-of-year assets |ownership Sczlni(ttr)gl(lfé)
country) entity?
Yes|No
)]
(2)
(3)
(4)
©)]
(6)
(N
Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes| No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity. . . . . . . . o v v i i i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e la X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) . . . . . . . . i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S). . . . . . . & & i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1lc X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S) . . . . . . & i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(S) . . . . . . i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e le X
f Dividends from related organization(S) . . . . . . . ot i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e if X
g Sale of assetstorelated Organization(S) . . . . . v v vt i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(S), . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ih X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(S). . . . . . .« & i o i i i i i i s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related Organization(S). . . . . .« & v & vt i ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) . . . & v & v v v vt v e b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) . . . . . & v v v v v v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S). . . . v v v v v v i vt e e e e e e e e e e e e e im| X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) . . . . . . . .t vt i i it b i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e in| X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) . . . . . . & . v i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10| X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(S) for EXPeNSES. « « ¢ v v v vttt h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1p X
g Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for eXpEeNSES . . v v v v v it i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1q| X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) . . . . « & v v v b o vt v it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S). . . . . v v v i i v vt i o et e e e e e e e e eeaae e amaeeaeeaaeaeeaaeaaa 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) ©) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-s) amount involved
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
()
(6)
1sA Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () @ (h) [0} (0] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V - UBI General or | percentage
(state or foreign income (related, section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 managing | ownership
country) unrelated, excluded 501(c)(3) assets of Schedule K-1 partner?
from tax under organizations? (Form 1065)

sections 512-514) Yes | No Yes | No Yes | No

1)

(2

(3

4

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03-0185556

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Page 5

WAl Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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BKD 910 E. St. Louis Street, Suite 200 | P.0. Box 1190 | Springfield, MO 65801-1190

CPAs & Advisors 417.865.8701 | Fax 417.865.0682 | bkd.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Trustees
North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Newport, Vermont

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of North Country Health Systems,
Inc. and its subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2019 and
2018, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of North Country Health Systems, Inc. and its subsidiaries as
of September 30, 2019 and 2018, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Praxity.:



Board of Trustees
North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Page 2

Emphasis of Matter

As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2019, the North Country Health
Systems, Inc. adopted ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The supplementary information listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information
has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial
statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

BED Lp

Springfield, Missouri
December 10, 2019



North Country Health Systems, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance;

2019 - $8,500,000, 2018 — $6,100,000

Other receivables
Supplies
Estimated amounts due from third-party payers
Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

Assets Limited As To Use
Internally designated
Externally restricted by donors
Held by trustee
Under deferred compensation arrangements

Property and Equipment, At Cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets

Total assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2019 2018
3,436,472 $ 1,743,941
6,915,796 8,483,759
650,584 288,487
2,519,268 2,628,696
226,678 219,803
777,155 904,974
14,525,953 14,269,660
42,942,516 41,682,287
4,222,913 4,485,883
3,110,541 3,400,829
50,275,970 49,568,999
82,428,949 78,906,793
58,923,478 54,961,044
23,505,471 23,945,749
57,019 81,286
88,364,413 $ 87,865,694




Liabilities and Net Assets

2019 2018
Current Liabilities
Line of credit agreement $ - $ 1,001,134
Current maturities of long-term debt 1,193,013 1,074,420
Accounts payable 2,649,210 3,555,421
Accrued expenses 5,305,818 4,329,224
Due to affiliate 7,427 16,297
Estimated amounts due to third-party payers 1,399,537 1,916,912
Total current liabilities 10,555,005 11,893,408
Deferred Compensation and Other 3,208,350 3,493,102
Long-Term Debt 16,068,559 16,952,467
Interest Rate Swap Agreements 1,562,653 633,275
Total liabilities 31,394,567 32,972,252
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions
Health System 52,283,311 50,308,765
Noncontrolling interest 413,680 176,258
Total net assets without donor restrictions 52,696,991 50,485,023
With donor restrictions 4,272,855 4,408,419
Total net assets 56,969,846 54,893,442
Total liabilities and net assets $ 88,364,413 $ 87,865,694




North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Revenues, Gains and Other Support Without
Donor Restrictions
Net patient service revenue (net of contractual discounts
and allowances) $ 80,355,766 $ 77,309,930
Provision for uncollectible accounts (3,441,803) (3,164,467)
Net patient service revenue less provision for
uncollectible accounts 76,913,963 74,145,463
Fixed prospective revenue 6,049,992 4,330,490
Other 7,406,377 5,544,597
Net assets released from restriction used for operations 91,829 85,621
Total revenues, gains and other support
without donor restrictions 90,462,161 84,106,171
Expenses and Losses
Salaries 41,401,367 40,202,368
Employee benefits 11,161,563 11,309,775
Supplies and other 31,616,896 29,744,985
Depreciation 4,184,055 4,292,801
Interest 680,047 663,912
Total expenses and losses 89,043,928 86,213,841
Operating Income (Loss) 1,418,233 (2,107,670)
Other Income (Expense)
Contributions received 79,642 207,780
Investment return, net 941,325 1,748,162
Investment return — change in fair value of investments
accounted for under the fair value option of FASB
ASC Topic 825 (232,156) (446,543)
Other 16,862 19,148
Total other income 805,673 1,528,547
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses 2,223,906 (579,123)
Investment return — change in unrealized gains and losses
on other than trading securities 437,440 1,443,174
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements (929,378) 812,250
Contributions from noncontrolling interest 260,000 -
Net assets released from restriction used for property
and equipment 220,000 61,000
Increase in Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions $ 2,211,968 $ 1,737,301

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 4



North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions Attributable to
the Health System

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Investment return — change in unrealized gains and losses
on other than trading securities
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements
Net assets released from restriction used for property
and equipment

Increase in net assets without donor restrictions
attributable to the Health System

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions Attributable to
Noncontrolling Interest
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Contributions from noncontrolling interest

Increase in net assets without donor restrictions
attributable to noncontrolling interest

Increase in net assets without donor restrictions

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Contributions received
Investment return — change in unrealized gains and losses

on other than trading securities
Net assets released from restriction

Increase (decrease) in net assets with
donor restrictions

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2019 2018

$ 2,246,484 $  (581,213)
437,440 1,443,174
(929,378) 812,250
220,000 61,000
1,974,546 1,735,211
(22,578) 2,090
260,000 ]
237,422 2,090
2,211,968 1,737,301
98,773 148,467
77,492 276,406
(311,829) (146,621)
(135,564) 278,252
2,076,404 2,015,553
54,893,442 52,877,889
$ 56,969,846 $ 54,893,442




North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 2,076,404 $ 2,015,553
Items not requiring (providing) cash
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 17,431 65,113
Depreciation 4,184,055 4,292,801
Net gain on investments (419,650) (2,242,446)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements 929,378 (812,250)
Restricted contributions received (98,773) (148,467)
Contributions from noncontrolling interest (260,000) -
Changes in
Patient accounts receivable, net 1,567,963 (1,230,451)
Estimated amounts due to/from third-party payers (524,250) 6,119
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (144,788) 1,185,703
Other current assets and liabilities (82,180) 232,473
Net cash provided by operating activities 7,245,590 3,364,148
Investing Activities
Proceeds from disposition of assets limited as to use 15,957,199 14,023,799
Purchases of assets limited as to use (16,534,808) (14,628,329)
Purchase of property and equipment (3,252,697) (3,261,883)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 46,026 20,170
Net cash used in investing activities (3,784,280) (3,846,243)
Financing Activities
Contributions from noncontrolling interest 260,000 -
Proceeds from restricted contributions 98,773 148,467
Borrowings under line of credit agreement - 1,001,134
Payments on line of credit (1,001,134) -
Principal payments on long-term debt (1,126,418) (1,062,610)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (1,768,779) 86,991
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,692,531 (395,104)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,743,941 2,139,045
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 3,436,472 $ 1,743,941
Supplemental Cash Flows Information
Interest paid $ 680,047 $ 663,912
Accounts payable incurred for property and equipment $ 97,116 $ 312,287
Capital lease obligations incurred for property and equipment $ 339,366 $ -

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Note 1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

North Country Health Systems, Inc. and its subsidiaries collectively do business as North Country
Health System.

North Country Health Systems, Inc. (Health System) is the parent holding company for its wholly
owned subsidiaries, which include North Country Hospital and Health Center, Inc. (Hospital),
North Country Health Services, Inc., d/b/a Derby Green (Derby Green).

North Country Hospital and Health Center, Inc. operates a 25-bed acute care hospital facility in
Newport, Vermont. The Hospital primarily earns revenues by providing inpatient, outpatient and
emergency care services to patients in Newport, Vermont, and the surrounding area. The Hospital
also operates a number of physician clinics in the same geographic area.

Derby Green operates a 23-bed nursing home located in Derby, Vermont.

North Country Hospital and Health Center, Inc. is the majority general shareholder of Northeast
Kingdom Healthcare Collaborative, LLC (NEK), which is a limited liability corporation. The
Hospital controls Northeast Kingdom Healthcare Collaborative, LLC through its 60 percent
majority interest of the general partnership membership units. The noncontrolling interest
represents the proportionate share of Northeast Kingdom Healthcare Collaborative, LLC equity
owned by a third party.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of North Country Health
Systems, Inc., its wholly owned subsidiaries, North Country Hospital and Health Center, Inc.,
North Country Health Services, d/b/a Derby Green and the majority owned Northeast Kingdom
Healthcare Collaborative, LLC (collectively, NCHS). All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Noncontrolling Interest

Noncontrolling interest represents the third-party member’s equity contribution and the
proportionate share of income or loss in NEK. Income passes through to its members and any
associated income taxes are paid by the members under their respective income tax status.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Cash and Cash Equivalents

NCHS considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. At September 30, 2019 and 2018, cash equivalents consisted primarily of repurchase
agreements in sweep accounts with financial institutions.

At September 30, 2019, NCHS had approximately $500,000 of cash accounts in excess of FDIC
limits.

Investments and Investment Return

Investments in equity securities having a readily determinable fair value and in all debt securities
are carried at fair value. Investments in hedge funds are carried at fair value pursuant to the
provisions of ASC Topic 825. Other investments are valued at the lower of cost (or fair value at
time of donation, if acquired by contribution) or fair value. Investment return includes dividend,
interest and other investment income; realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments
carried at fair value; and realized gains and losses on other investments, less external and direct
internal investment expense. NCHS recognizes an impairment loss when an impairment is deemed
other than temporary. For the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, NCHS did
not record any other-than-temporary impairment.

Investment return that is initially restricted by donor stipulation and for which the restriction will
be satisfied in the same year is included in net assets without donor restriction. Other investment
return is reflected in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as net
assets without donor restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions based upon the existence and
nature of any donor or legally imposed restrictions.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include (1) assets held by trustees under bond indentures and deferred
compensation agreements, (2) assets restricted by donors and (3) assets set aside by the Board of
Trustees for future capital improvements and debt service over which the Board retains control and
may at its discretion subsequently use for other purposes. Amounts required to meet current
liabilities of NCHS are included in current assets.

Patient Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts. In evaluating the
collectability of accounts receivable, NCHS analyzes its past history and identifies trends for each
of its major payer sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for uncollectible
accounts and provision for uncollectible accounts. Management regularly reviews data about these
major payer sources of revenue in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for uncollectible
accounts.



North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2019 and 2018

For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, NCHS
analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts and a
provision for uncollectible accounts, if necessary (for example, for expected uncollectible deductibles
and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payer has not yet paid, or for payers who are
known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely).

For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance
and patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for
part of the bill), NCHS records a significant provision for uncollectible accounts in the period of
service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or
unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The difference
between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected
after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for
uncollectible accounts.

NCHS’s allowance for uncollectible accounts for self-pay patients decreased from 87 percent of self-
pay accounts receivable at September 30, 2018, to 78 percent of self-pay accounts receivable at
September 30, 2019. NCHS’s write-offs decreased approximately $825,000 from approximately
$1,994,000 for the year ended September 30, 2018, to approximately $1,169,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2019.

Supplies

NCHS states supply inventories at the lower of cost, determined using the first-in, first-out method,
or net realizable value.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost and are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of each asset. Assets under capital lease obligations are
depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or their respective estimated useful lives.

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are
as follows:

Land improvements 5— 25 years
Buildings 10 — 40 years
Fixed equipment 5—20 years
Moveable equipment 2 — 20 years
Vehicles 4 years
Equipment under capital lease 4 -5 years

Donations of property and equipment are reported at fair value as an increase in net assets without
donor restrictions unless use of the assets is restricted by the donor. Monetary gifts that must be
used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support. The expiration of such
restrictions is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions when the donated asset
is placed in service.
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Long-Lived Asset Impairment

NCHS evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever events or
circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset is tested
for recoverability and the undiscounted estimated future cash flows expected to result from the use
and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset cost is
adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the carrying
amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value.

No asset impairment was recognized during the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018.

Debt Issuance Costs

Debt issuance costs represent costs incurred in connection with the issuance of long-term debt.
Such costs are being amortized over the term of the respective debt using the straight-line method
and are included as a component of long-term debt on the consolidated balance sheets.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are those whose use by NCHS has been limited by donors to a
specific time period or purpose or have been restricted by donors to be maintained by NCHS in
perpetuity.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital and Derby Green have agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments
at amounts different from their established rates. Net patient service revenue is reported at the
estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for services rendered
and includes estimated retroactive revenue adjustments. Retroactive adjustments are considered in
the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and
such estimated amounts are revised in future periods as adjustments become known.

Fixed Prospective Revenue

Beginning January 1, 2018, the Hospital began to receive monthly fixed prospective payments for
services provided by the Hospital and Hospital-owned physician practices participating in the
Vermont Medicaid next Generation Accountable Care Organization (ACO) Pilot Program. This is
a monthly, per member payment received in advance of the services being performed and is
recognized as revenue in the month to which it relates.
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Medicaid fee-for service payments continue for all other nonhospital providers in the ACO, for all
providers who are not part of the ACO, and for all services that are not in the fixed prospective
payment. The ACO is responsible for both the cost and the quality of care for each attributed
member, regardless of individual member’s utilization. The Hospital is subject to an annual
contracted maximum risk corridor, of which for calendar 2019 and 2018 is a maximum potential
gain or loss of $450,000 and $385,000, respectively. As of September 30, 2019 and 2018, the
Hospital has recorded a liability related to this risk corridor of $400,000 and $290,000,
respectively, which is recorded within estimated amounts due to third-party payers.

Charity Care

NCHS provides care without charge or at amounts less than its established rates to patients meeting
certain criteria under its charity care policy. Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of
amounts determined to qualify as charity care, these amounts are not reported as net patient service
revenue.

Contributions

Contributions are provided to NCHS either with or without restrictions placed on the gift by the
donor. Revenues and net assets are separately reported to reflect the nature of those gifts — with or
without donor restrictions. The value recorded for each contribution is recognized as follows:

Nature of Gift

Conditional gifts, with or without restrictions
Gifts that depend on NCHS
overcoming a donor imposed barrier to
be entitled to the funds

Unconditional gifts, with or without restriction
Received at date of gift — cash and

other assets

Received at date of gift — property,
equipment and long-lived assets

Expected to be collected within
one year

Collected in future years

Value Recognized

Not recognized until the gift becomes
unconditional, i.e. the donor imposed barrier
is met

Fair value

Estimated fair value

Net realizable value

Initially reported at fair value determined
using the discounted present value of
estimated future cash flows technique
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In addition to the amount initially recognized, revenue for unconditional gifts to be collected in
future years is also recognized each year as the present-value discount is amortized using the level-
yield method.

When a donor stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
consolidated statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions. Absent explicit
donor restrictions for gifts of land, buildings, equipment and other long-lived assets are reported
when those assets are placed in service.

Gifts having donor stipulations which are satisfied in the period the gift is received are reported as
revenue and net assets without donor restrictions.

Professional Liability Claims

The Hospital recognizes an accrual for claim liabilities based on estimated ultimate losses and costs
associated with settling claims and a receivable to reflect the estimated insurance recoveries, if any.
Professional liability claims are described more fully in Note 6.

Estimated Self-Insurance Costs

NCHS accrues estimated liabilities for self-insurance losses associated with employee health
insurance, employee unemployment claims and workers’ compensation claims by estimating the
ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported. NCHS has purchased
insurance that limits its exposure for individual claims.

Income Taxes

NCHS and its subsidiaries have been recognized as exempt from income taxes under Section 501
of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, NCHS and its
subsidiaries are subject to federal income tax on any unrelated business taxable income.

NCHS files tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. With a few exceptions, NCHS is no longer
subject to U.S. federal examinations by tax authorities for years before 2016.

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations include excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses.
Changes in net assets without donor restrictions which are excluded from excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include unrealized gains and losses on
investments other than trading securities, the change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements
and distributions to noncontrolling interest.
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Contract Pharmacy Program

NCHS participates in the 340B outpatient drug discount program administered by the Office of
Pharmacy Affairs of the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA). NCHS contracts
with local retail pharmacies under the program, which resulted in significant additional revenues
and discounts of outpatient pharmaceuticals. In 2019 and 2018, net revenue from this program was
approximately $3,530,000 and $2,465,000, respectively, greater than the cost of operating the
program. The benefits from this program allow NCHS to continue to provide, improve and expand
access to health care services in the surrounding communities. Laws and regulations surrounding
the 340B drug program are complex and are subject to interpretation and change.

Transfers Between Fair Value Hierarchy Levels

Transfers in and out of Level 1 (quoted market prices), Level 2 (other significant observable
inputs) and Level 3 (significant unobservable inputs) are recognized on the period ending date.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 10, 2019, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2018 consolidated financial statements to conform
to the 2019 financial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the change in
net assets.

Change in Accounting Principle

In 2019, NCHS adopted ASU 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. A summary of the changes is as follows:

Balance Sheet

e The balance sheet distinguishes between two new classes of net assets — those with donor-
imposed restrictions and those without. This is a change from the previously required three
classes of net assets — unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted.

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

e Investment income is shown net of external and direct internal investment expenses.
Disclosure of the expenses netted against investment income is no longer required.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e Expenses are reported by both nature and function in one location.

e Enhanced quantitative and qualitative disclosures provide additional information useful in
assessing liquidity and cash flows available to meet operating expenses for one year from the
date of the balance sheet.

This change had no impact on previously reported total change in net assets.

Note 2: Net Patient Service Revenue

NCHS recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party payer coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered. For
uninsured patients that do not qualify for charity care, NCHS recognizes revenue on the basis of its
standard rates for services. On the basis of historical experience, a significant portion of NCHS’
uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, NCHS
records a significant provision for uncollectible accounts related to uninsured patients in the period
the services are provided. This provision for uncollectible accounts is presented on the
consolidated statements of operations as a component of net patient service revenue.

The Hospital and Derby Green have agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments
at amounts different from its established rates. These payment arrangements include:

Medicare. The Hospital is designated as a critical access hospital and is paid based on cost
formulas for most inpatient and outpatient services from the Medicare program.

Skilled nursing services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries at Derby Green are paid
at prospectively determined per diem rates.

The Hospital and Derby Green are reimbursed for certain services at tentative rates with final
settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Hospital and Derby
Green and audits thereof by the Medicare Administrative Contractor. The most recent
Hospital cost report audited by the Medicare Administrative Contractor is for the period
ended September 30, 2014.

The 2019 and 2018 net patient service revenue increased approximately $2,000,000 and
$500,000, respectively, due to settlements in excess of amounts previously estimated.

Medicaid. Inpatient, outpatient and skilled nursing services rendered to Medicaid program
beneficiaries are reimbursed at prospectively determined rates.

Blue Cross. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Blue Cross subscribers are
reimbursed at submitted charges less a contractually determined discount.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
interpretation and change. As a result, it is reasonably possible that recorded estimates will change
materially in the near term.
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NCHS has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to the
Hospital under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts

from established charges and prospectively determined daily rates.

Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for
uncollectible accounts), recognized in the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively,

was approximately:

Medicare

Medicaid

Other third-party payers
Blue Cross

Self-pay

Total

Note 3: Concentration of Credit Risk

2019 2018
33,255,547 $ 35,471,974
2,870,084 4,443,391
19,947,796 14,563,999
23,943,424 22,211,628
338,915 618,938
80,355,766 $ 77,309,930

NCHS grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are area residents and are
insured under third-party payer agreements. The mix of net receivables from patients and third-

party payers at September 30, 2019 and 2018, is:

Medicare

Medicaid

Other third-party payers
Blue Cross

Self-pay

2019 2018
32% 31%
13% 5%
19% 28%
18% 20%
18% 16%
100% 100%
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Note 4: Investments and Investment Return

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use, at September 30, 2019 and 2018, include:

2019 2018
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,470,952 $ 2,497,622
U.S. Treasury securities 2,074,000 1,526,879
Government agency securities 369,529 223,301
Corporate fixed income securities 6,289,134 6,079,274
Equities
Consumer discretionary industry 2,334,112 3,243,473
Consumer staples industry 2,050,264 2,646,995
Energy industry 1,823,843 2,165,965
Financial industry 4,257,906 4,498,349
Health care industry 2,813,564 3,179,881
Industrial industry 3,290,153 3,820,026
Information technology industry 5,532,292 5,683,784
Materials and manufacturing industry 1,176,550 979,450
Telecommunications industry 2,820,326 3,159,070
Utilities industry 1,470,787 1,254,407
Real estate industry 3,692,351 3,279,670
Other industries 7,123 10,955
Mutual funds — equities 931,741 979,837
Exchange-traded funds 109,776 92,095
Alternative investments 1,273,047 1,505,203
Life insurance policies and deferred
compensation arrangements 2,488,520 2,742,763

$ 50,275,970 $ 49,568,999

The alternative investments were acquired to balance the investment portfolio risks associated with
the volatility of fluctuations in the financial market through diversification and, as such, are subject
to varying degrees of market and credit risks.
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Total investment return is comprised of the following:

2019 2018
Interest and dividend income $ 804,451 $ 778,753
Realized and unrealized gains and losses on other than
trading securities 419,650 2,242,446

$ 1,224,101 $ 3,021,199

Total investment return is reflected in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets as follows:

2019 2018
Net assets without donor restrictions
Other nonoperating income $ 941,325 $ 1,748,162
Change in fair value of investments accounted for
under the fair value option of FASB ASC Topic 825 (232,156) (446,543)
Change in unrealized gains and losses on other than
trading securities 437,440 1,443,174
Net assets with donor restrictions
Change in unrealized gains and losses on other than
trading securities 77,492 276,406

$ 1,224,101 $ 3,021,199

Unrealized Losses on Investments

Certain investments in debt and marketable equity securities are reported in the financial statements
at an amount less than their historical cost. Total fair value of these investments at September 30,
2019 and 2018, was $8,417,486 and $12,662,946, which is approximately 17 percent and 26
percent, respectively, of NCHS” assets limited as to use. These declines primarily resulted from
recent increases in market interest rates, failure of certain investments to maintain consistent credit
quality ratings, changes in the market’s perception of the current risks or failure to meet projected
earnings targets.

Management believes the declines in fair value for these securities are temporary.

Should the impairment of any of these securities become other than temporary, the cost basis of the
investment will be reduced and the resulting loss recognized in net income in the period the other-
than-temporary impairment is identified.
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NCHS’ investments in marketable equity securities consist primarily of investments in companies
in various industries in domestic and international markets. NCHS routinely conducts periodic
reviews to identify and evaluate each investment security to determine whether an other-than-
temporary impairment has occurred. For each security in the investment portfolio (including but
not limited to those whose fair value is less than their amortized cost basis), an extensive, regular
review is conducted to determine if an other-than-temporary impairment has occurred. Various
inputs to the economic models are used to determine if an unrealized loss is other than temporary
such as severity of loss, length of time in a loss position and other significant factors.

No other-than-temporary impairment losses were recorded during the years ended September 30,
2019 and 2018.

The following table shows NCHS’ investments’ gross unrealized losses and fair value for
investments in a loss position for which other-than-temporary impairment has not been taken as of
year end, aggregated by investment category and length of time that individual securities have been
in a continuous unrealized loss position at September 30, 2019 and 2018:

September 30, 2019

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Description of Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Securities Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
Debt securities $ 1,062,778 $ 55,657 $ 159,416 $ 9,653 $ 1,222,194 $ 65,310
Equity securities 4,747,477 696,509 2,447,815 635,658 7,195,292 1,332,167

Total temporarily
impaired securities  $ 5,810,255 $ 752,166 $ 2,607,231 $ 645311 $ 8,417,486 $ 1,397,477

September 30, 2018

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Description of Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Securities Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
Debt securities $ 3,448,783 $ 80,491 $ 1,784345 $ 68,283 $ 5,233,128 $ 148,774
Equity securities 4,578,041 586,988 2,851,777 628,643 7,429,818 1,215,631

Total temporarily
impaired securities $ 8,026,824 $ 667479 $ 4636122 $ 696,926 $12,662,946 $ 1,364,405
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Alternative Investments

The fair value of alternative investments that have been estimated using the net asset value per
share as a practical expedient consist of the following at September 30:

September 30, September 30,

2019 2018 Unfunded Redemption Redemption
Fair Value Fair Value Commitments Frequency Notice Period
Multistrategy hedge
funds (A) $ 1,273,047 $ 1,505,203 $ - Quarterly 65 days’

written notice

(A) This category includes investments in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to diversify
risks and reduce volatility. For the investment, the Funds’ primary investment objective is to
provide capital appreciation consistent with the return characteristics of alternative
investment portfolios of larger endowments through investments in the six asset classes of
Opportunistic Equity, Enhanced Fixed Income, Absolute Return, Real Estate, Private Equity
and Energy and Natural Resources.

Note 5: Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. A summary of cost by category follows:

2019 2018
Land $ 486,559 $ 486,559
Land improvements 2,098,926 2,076,440
Buildings 46,557,589 44,792,083
Fixed equipment 2,050,906 1,777,108
Moveable equipment 28,988,823 27,577,495
Vehicles 100,640 54,850
Equipment under capital lease 1,919,290 1,792,941
Construction in progress 226,216 349,317

$ 82,428,949 $ 78,906,793

Construction in progress at September 30, 2019, primarily consists of an emergency department
safe room renovation project with approximately $165,000 of work completed as of September 30,
2019, and approximately $1,945,000 of anticipated future costs to complete. The remaining
balance is made up of several smaller projects with approximately $90,000 of combined anticipated
future costs to complete. All projects are anticipated to be completed during fiscal year 2020.
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Note 6: Contingent Liabilities

Professional Liability Claims

NCHS purchases medical malpractice insurance under a claims made policy. Under such a policy,
only claims made and reported to the insurer during the policy term, regardless of when the
incidents giving rise to the claims occurred, are covered. NCHS also purchases excess umbrella
liability coverage, which provides additional coverage above the basic policy limits up to the
amount specified in the umbrella policy.

Based upon the claims experience, no such accrual had been made for NCHS” estimated medical
malpractice costs, including costs associated with litigating or settling claims, under its malpractice
insurance policy, as of September 30, 2019 and 2018. It is reasonably possible that this estimate
could change materially in the near term.

Self-Insurance

NCHS is self-insured for employee health claims and has accrued an estimate of the ultimate costs
for reported claims and claims incurred but not reported. Actual results could differ from these
estimates. NCHS has entered into a stop-loss insurance contract to protect assets against
significant claims expense. Specific stop-loss insurance provides coverage on individual claims
incurred in excess of $150,000 at September 30, 2019 and 2018.

NCHS is self-insured for employee unemployment insurance benefits. The accrual for self-
insurance is evaluated periodically throughout the fiscal year for adequacy based on staffing
changes. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

NCHS is effectively self-insured for workers’ compensation claims under a high-deductible policy
and has accrued an estimate of the ultimate costs for reported claims and claims incurred but not
reported. The policy provides a $250,000 deductible for individual claims and $600,000 for
aggregate claims at September 30, 2019 and 2018.

Note 7: Lines of Credit

The Hospital has a $2,000,000 revolving bank line of credit with a term that is the shorter of twelve
months or March 1, 2020. At September 30, 2019 and 2018, there was $0 and $1,001,134,
respectively, borrowed against this line. The line is collateralized by substantially all of the
Hospital’s assets. Interest varies with the bank’s prime rate, with a 1 percent margin added to the
prime rate, with a minimum rate of 4.25 percent. At September 30, 2019 and 2018, the interest rate
was 6.5 percent and 6.25 percent, respectively.

The Hospital has a $200,000 revolving bank line of credit which expires in December 2019. At
September 30, 2019 and 2018, there was $0 borrowed against this line. The line is collateralized
by substantially all of the Hospital’s assets and has an interest rate of 8.25 percent at September 30,
20109.
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In June 2019, the Hospital entered into a revolving bank line of credit with maximum borrowings
of $5,000,000, due May 2022. At September 30, 2019, there was $0 borrowed against this line.
The line is collateralized by substantially all of the Hospital’s assets. Interest varies with the
bank’s prime rate, with a .75 percent margin subtracted from the prime rate, with a minimum rate
of 4 percent. At September 30, 2019, the interest rate was 4.25 percent.

Note 8: Long-Term Debt

2019 2018

Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2016 (A) $ 16,221,604 $ 17,027,790
Note payable (B) 190,149 214,196
Note payable (C) 310,055 326,392
Capital lease obligations (D) 686,494 626,976

17,408,302 18,195,354
Less unamortized debt issuance costs 146,730 168,467
Less current maturities 1,193,013 1,074,420

$ 16,068,559 $ 16,952,467

(A) Vermont Educational and Health Buildings Financing Agency Revenue Refunding Bond
(North Country Hospital Project), Series 2016 A in the original amount of $18,743,131
dated June 1, 2016, which bear interest at a variable rate equal to the sum of 68 percent of
one-month LIBOR plus 78.2 basis points per annum (2.15 percent and 2.21 percent at
September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively), and are due in graduated instaliments through
October 2034, with a due on demand clause June 1, 2026, and thereafter. Proceeds from
the bonds were used to repay the outstanding debt from the Series 2007 bonds. The Bonds
are collateralized by equipment, personal property, hardware, supplies and inventory of the
Hospital. The Hospital is subject to certain financial covenants related to this bond issue.
Unamortized debt issuance costs associated with the borrowing are $146,730 and $168,467
at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

(B) Note payable to Vermont Economic Development Authority for assistance with
development of renal dialysis services. Principal on the note is due annually and the rate of
interest on this loan is 0 percent. The note is collateralized by an interest in the gross
receipts of the Hospital.

(C) Note payable originally issued in the amount of $400,000 for capital improvements.
Principal on the note is due monthly and the rate of interest on this loan is 4.00 percent
until September 2023, with the interest rate varying thereafter. The note is collateralized
by real estate at Derby Green.
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(E) Capital lease obligations at varying rates of imputed interest from 2.3 percent to 12.4
percent, collateralized by leased equipment expiring at various dates through 2024.
Property and equipment include the following equipment under capital leases:

2019 2018
Moveable equipment $ 1,919,291 $ 1,792,941
Less accumulated depreciation 1,466,752 1,335,703

$ 452,539 $ 457,238

Aggregate annual maturities and sinking fund requirements of long-term debt and payments on
capital lease obligations at September 30, 2019, are:

Long-Term
Debt
Excluding
Capital Capital
Lease Lease

Obligations Obligations

2020 $ 875,085 $ 338,549
2021 906,277 194,128
2022 936,671 84,627
2023 968,753 63,749
2024 1,001,448 47,031
Thereafter 12,033,574 -

$ 16,721,808 728,084
Less amount representing interest 41,590
Present value of future minimum lease payments 686,494
Less current maturities 317,928
Noncurrent portion $ 368,566

Note 9: Derivative Financial Instruments

2007 Interest Rate Swap

As a strategy to maintain acceptable levels of exposure to the risk of changes in future cash flows
due to interest rate fluctuations, NCHS entered into an interest rate swap agreement for
$15,466,750 of the outstanding Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2007, in December 2007. During
the year ended September 30, 2016, the Hospital paid in full the Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series

22



North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 30, 2019 and 2018

2007 and entered into a new financing arrangement with the issuance of the Hospital Revenue
Bonds, Series 2016 A. Upon execution of the Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2016 A the Hospital
elected to continue its strategy to limit its exposure to interest rate risk by applying this swap
agreement to the 2016 debt.

The agreement provides for NCHS to receive interest from the counterparty of 68 percent of
LIBOR and to pay interest to the counterparty at a fixed rate of 3.285 percent on notional amounts
of $10,984,000 and $11,394,500 at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Under the
agreement, NCHS pays or receives the net interest amount monthly, with the monthly settlements
included in interest expense. The interest rate swap agreement terminates on November 1, 2027.
This swap is valued at $(1,513,477) and $(913,356) at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

2016 Interest Rate Swap

As a strategy to maintain acceptable levels of exposure to the risk of changes in future cash flows
due to interest rate fluctuations, NCHS entered into an interest rate swap agreement for $6,396,381
of the outstanding Hospital Revenue Bonds, Series 2016, in June 2016.

The agreement provides for NCHS to receive interest from the counterparty of 68 percent of
LIBOR and to pay interest to the counterparty at a fixed rate of 1.12 percent on a notional amount
of $5,327,604 and $6,396,381 at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Under the
agreement, NCHS pays or receives the net interest amount monthly, with the monthly settlements
included in interest expense. The interest rate swap agreement terminates on June 1, 2026. The
swap is valued at $48,936 and $280,381 at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Management has designated the interest rate swap agreements as cash flow hedging instruments.
For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as a cash flow hedge, the effective
portion of the gain or loss on the derivative is reported as a component of net assets without donor
restrictions and reclassified into excess revenues over expenses in the same period or periods
during which the hedged transaction affects earnings. Gains and losses on the derivative
representing either hedge ineffectiveness or hedge components excluded from the assessment of
effectiveness are recognized in current excess revenues over expenses.

The table below presents certain information regarding NCHS’ interest rate swap agreements
designated as cash flow hedges. NCHS did not have any derivative instruments at September 30,
2019 and 2018, that were not designated as hedging instruments.

2019 2018

Other Liabilities

Fair value of interest rate swap agreements $ (1,562,653) $ (633,275)
Changes in Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Change in interest rate swap agreements - 812,250
Interest Expense

Loss reclassified from net assets without donor

restrictions into deficiency of revenues over expenses 150,809 247,016
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Note 10: Deferred Compensation

During the year ended September 30, 2002, the Hospital established the North Country Hospital
Executive and Physician Stock Option Plan. This plan provides options as a form of compensation
for a select group of management, physicians or highly compensated employees of the Hospital and
its affiliates. The balance in this plan was $622,021 and $658,066 both September 30, 2019 and
2018, respectively. At September 30, 2003, this plan was frozen and no more employee
contributions will be put into the plan.

During the year ended September 30, 2003, the Hospital established the Split Dollar Insurance and
Death Benefit Only Programs to certain key employees of the Hospital and its affiliates. Eligible
employees may elect to have a minimum of $10,000 withheld from their compensation, up to a
maximum of 75 percent of annual gross compensation. At September 30, 2019, two employees were
participating in this plan with a balance of $174,838. At September 30, 2018, three employees were
participating in this plan, with a balance of $360,569.

The Hospital has established a 457(b) deferred compensation plan eligible to certain key employees
of the Hospital and its affiliates. At September 30, 2019 and 2018, 28 and 32 employees were
participating in this plan with a balance of $2,313,682 and $2,382,194, respectively.

Note 11: Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes:

2019 2018
Subject to expenditure for a specified purpose
Healthcare services $ 518,475 $ 690,755
Purchase of equipment 73,451 64,106
Nursing scholarships 171,246 195,224
763,172 950,085
Endowments
Subject to spending policies and appropriation
Investments to be held in perpetuity, the income
is expendable for operations 3,509,683 3,458,334

$ 4,272,855 $ 4,408,419

During 2019 and 2018, net assets of $91,829 and $85,621, respectively, were released from donor
restriction by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted operating purposes or by occurrence of
other events specified by donors. During 2019 and 2018, net assets of $220,000 and $61,000,
respectively, were released to purchase equipment.
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Note 12: Liquidity and Availability

NCHS’s financial assets available within one year of the balance sheet date for general

expenditure are:

2019 2018
Financial assets at year end
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,436,472 $ 1,743,941
Patient accounts receivable, net 6,915,796 8,483,759
Other receivables 650,584 288,487
Estimated amounts due from third-party payers 226,678 219,803
Assets limited as to use 50,275,970 49,568,999
Total financial assets 61,505,500 60,304,989
Less amounts not available to be used within one year
Assets limited as to use
Externally restricted by donors 4222913 4,485,883
Held by trustees 3,110,541 3,400,829
Financial assets not available to be used
within one year 7,333,454 7,886,712
Financial assets available to meet general
expenditures within one year $ 54,172,046 $ 52,418,277

NCHS has certain internally designated assets limited as to use which are available for general
expenditure within one year in the normal course of operations. Accordingly, these assets have
been included above for financial assets to meet general expenditures within one year, as the board
could make them available, if necessary.

As part of NCHS’s liguidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be
available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. To help manage
unanticipated liquidity needs, NCHS has committed lines of credit which are more fully described
in Note 7.

Note 13: Endowments

NCHS’ endowment consists of various individual funds established for a variety of purposes. As
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), net
assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
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NCHS’ governing body has interpreted the State of Vermont Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift
date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As
a result of this interpretation, NCHS classifies as net assets with donor restrictions the original
value of gifts donated to the endowment. The donor-restricted endowment funds are classified as
net assets with donor restrictions until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the
Hospital in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by SPMIFA. In
accordance with SPMIFA, the remaining portion of donor-restricted endowment funds is classified
as net assets without donor restrictions as those assets have been appropriated for expenditure by
NCHS in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by SPMIFA. In accordance
with SPMIFA, the Hospital considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

Duration and preservation of the fund

Purposes of NCHS and the fund

General economic conditions

Possible effect of inflation and deflation

Expected total return from investment income and appreciation or depreciation of investments
Other resources of the NCHS

Investment policies of the NCHS

NookrwbdpE

The composition of net assets by type of endowment fund and changes in net assets for the years
ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, were:

2019
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds
Endowment net assets, beginning
of the year $ - $ 3458334 $ 3,458,334
Investment return - 51,349 51,349
Endowment net assets, end of year 3 - $ 3,509,683 $ 3,509,683
2018
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Donor-Restricted Endowment Funds
Endowment net assets, beginning

of the year $ - $ 3,247,979 $ 3,247,979
Investment return - 210,355 210,355
Endowment net assets, end of year $ - $ 3,458,334 $ 3,458,334
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NCHS has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide
a predictable stream of funding to programs and other items supported by its endowment while
seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment. Under NCHS’ policies, the primary
investment goal is growth in the endowment accounts. NCHS expects its endowment funds to
provide an average rate of return that exceeds benchmark returns indicated for various asset
classes. Actual returns in any given year may vary.

To satisfy its long-term rate of return objectives, the NCHS relies on a strategy in which investment
returns are achieved through both current yield and capital appreciation (both realized and
unrealized). NCHS invests in a variety of securities to achieve its long-term return objectives
within prudent risk constraints.

Note 14: Charity Care

The costs of charity care provided under NCHS’ charity care policy were approximately $592,000
and $615,000 for 2019 and 2018, respectively. The cost of charity care is estimated by applying
the ratio of cost to gross charges to the gross uncompensated charges.

Note 15: Functional Expenses

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic area. Certain
costs attributable to more than one function have been allocated among the health care services and
general and administrative functional expense classifications based on the direct assignment,
expenses and other methods. The following schedule presents the natural classification of
expenses by function as follows:

2019
General
Health Care and
Services Administrative Total

Salaries $ 30,959,805 $ 10,441,562 $ 41,401,367
Employee benefits 9,777,230 1,384,333 11,161,563
Supplies and other 29,683,008 1,933,888 31,616,896
Depreciation 3,729,095 454,960 4,184,055
Interest 605,638 74,409 680,047

$ 74,754,776 $ 14,289,152 $ 89,043,928
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Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation
Interest

Note 16: Pension Plan

September 30, 2019 and 2018

2018
General
Health Care and
Services Administrative Total
$ 30,274,540 $ 9,927,828 $ 40,202,368
9,921,294 1,388,481 11,309,775
27,587,223 2,157,762 29,744,985
3,826,211 466,590 4,292,801
591,180 72,732 663,912
$ 72,200,448 $ 14,013,393 $ 86,213,841

The Hospital has a 403(b) defined contribution pension plan covering substantially all employees.
Employee contributions, which are at the discretion of the employee, are matched by NCHS at a
maximum of 50 percent of the employee’s contributions not exceeding 5 percent of an employee’s
gross salary. Additional contributions are made to the plan based on amounts determined annually
by the Board of Trustees. Pension expense was $1,310,000 and $1,370,000 for 2019 and 2018,

respectively.

Note 17: Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements
must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. There is
a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3  Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant to
the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

28



North Country Health Systems, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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The following tables present the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities recognized in the
accompanying balance sheets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the level within the
fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at September 30, 2019 and 2018:

September 30, 2019
Investments
Money market funds
Mutual funds — equity
Equity securities
Exchange traded funds
U.S. Treasury securities
Government agencies securities
Corporate fixed income securities
Alternative investment measured
at net asset value (A)
Total investments

Interest rate swap agreements

Total fair value of recurring
measurements

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

$ 45,917,195

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$ 5,163,350 $ 5,163,350 -8 -
931,741 931,741 - -
31,269,271 31,269,271 - -
109,776 109,776 - -
2,074,000 - 2,074,000 -
369,529 - 369,529 -
6,289,134 - 6,289,134 -
1,273,047
47,479,848
(1,562,653) - (1,562,653) -
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September 30, 2018
Investments
Money market funds
Mutual funds — equity
Equity securities
Exchange traded funds
U.S. Treasury securities
Government agencies securities
Corporate fixed income securities
Alternative investment measured
at net asset value (A)
Total investments

Interest rate swap agreements

Total fair value of recurring
measurements

September 30, 2019 and 2018

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$ 2,190,020 $ 2,190,020 - 3 -
979,837 979,837 - -
33,922,025 33,922,025 - -
92,095 92,095
1,526,879 - 1,526,879 -
223,301 - 223,301 -
6,079,274 - 6,079,274 -
1,505,203 - - -
46,518,634
(633,275) - (633,275) -

$ 45,885,359

(A)  Certain investments that are measured at fair value using the net asset value per share (or its
equivalent) practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair
value amounts included above are intended to permit reconciliation of the fair value
hierarchy to the amounts presented in the balance sheets.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying balance sheets, as
well as the general classification of such assets and liabilities pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

There have been no significant changes in the valuation techniques during the year ended

September 30, 2019.

Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within

Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are
estimated by using quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or independent asset
pricing services and pricing models, the inputs of which are market-based or independently sourced

market parameters, including, but not limited to, yield curves, interest rates, volatilities,

prepayments, defaults, cumulative loss projections and cash flows. Such securities are classified in
Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. In certain cases where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not
available, securities are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy. At September 30, 2019 and

2018, there were no securities classified as Level 3 within the hierarchy.
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Interest Rate Swap Agreements

The fair value is estimated using forward-looking interest rate curves and discounted cash flows
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data and, therefore, are classified
within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy.

Note 18: The Fair Value Option

As permitted by Topic 825, NCHS has elected to measure its hedge fund investment at fair value.
Management has elected the fair value option for these items because it more accurately reflects the
portfolio returns and financial position of NCHS. The fair value of the hedge investments at
September 30, 2019 and 2018, is $1,273,047 and $1,505,203, respectively.

See Note 4 for additional disclosures regarding fair value of the hedge fund listed in the preceding
paragraph.

Changes in Fair Value
Changes in fair value for items for which the fair value option has been elected are reported as
investment return in other income (expense) in the financial statements. The change for 2019 and

2018 was a decrease of $232,156 and $446,543, respectively, which reflects all investment return
from the hedge fund investment.

Note 19: Significant Estimates and Concentrations
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those
matters include the following:

Allowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adjustments

Estimates of allowances for adjustments included in net patient service revenue are described in
Notes 1 and 2.

Contingencies

Estimates related to the accrual for medical malpractice claims, employee health insurance,
workers’ compensation and employee unemployment insurance are described in Notes 1 and 6.
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Litigation

In the normal course of business, NCHS is, from time to time, subject to allegations that may or do
result in litigation. Some of these allegations are in areas not covered by the NCHS’ self-insurance
program (discussed elsewhere in these notes) or by commercial insurance; for example, allegations
regarding employment practices or performance of contracts. NCHS evaluates such allegations by
conducting investigations to determine the validity of each potential claim. Based upon the advice
of counsel, management records an estimate of the amount of ultimate expected loss, if any, for
each of these matters. Events could occur that would cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ
materially in the near term.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

As discussed in Note 9, NCHS has recorded a liability representing estimated fair value of the
interest rate swap agreement.

Asset Retirement Obligation

As discussed in Note 21, NCHS has recorded a liability for its conditional asset retirement
obligations related to asbestos abatement.

Investments

The Hospital invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to various
risks such as interest rate, market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities will occur in the near term and that such change could materially affect the amounts
reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Note 20: Asset Retirement Obligation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that an asset
retirement obligation (ARO) associated with the retirement of a tangible long-lived asset be
recognized as a liability in the period in which it is incurred or becomes determinable (as defined
by the standard). NCHS’ conditional asset retirement obligations primarily relate to asbestos
contained in buildings that NCHS owns. Environmental regulations exist that require NCHS to
handle and dispose of asbestos in a special manner if a building undergoes major renovations or is
demolished. A liability of $97,809 and $92,723 has been recognized in the accompanying 2019
and 2018 financial statements, respectively, for the portion of the liability that can be reasonably
estimated.
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Note 21: Other Information

Contractual Obligation

NCHS entered into a one-year agreement, with automatic optional renewal provisions, with a
national information technology vendor to provide electronic medical records, billing and clinical
information systems. NCHS has agreed to pay a 2.67 percent service fee based on total net patient
service revenue. For the year ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, the Hospital paid $1,552,000
and $452,000 related to this agreement, respectively.

Note 22: Future Changes in Accounting Principles
Revenue Recognition

The Financial Accounting Standards Board amended its standards related to revenue recognition.
This amendment replaces all existing revenue recognition guidance and provides a single,
comprehensive revenue recognition model for all contracts with customers. The guidance provides
a five-step analysis of transactions to determine when and how revenue is recognized. Other major
provisions include capitalization of certain contract costs, consideration of the time value of money
in the transaction price and allowing estimates of variable consideration to be recognized before
contingencies are resolved in certain circumstances. The amendment also requires additional
disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
customer contracts, including significant judgments and changes in those judgments and assets
recognized from costs incurred to fulfill a contract. The standard allows either full or modified
retrospective adoption and is effective for the Health System’s fiscal year ending September 30,
2020. The Health System is in the process of evaluating the impact the amendment will have on
the consolidated financial statements. The Health System expects no significant changes to its
previously reported net patient service revenue as a result of this adoption; however, the disclosures
within the annual consolidated financial statements will be significantly expanded.

Restricted Cash

The Financial Accounting Standards Board clarified its standard related to the presentation of
restricted cash on the consolidated statements of cash flows to remove diversity in practice. The
Health System, which presents cash and cash equivalents with restrictions in multiple line items on
the consolidated balance sheets, will now report these items as cash and cash equivalents for the
consolidated statements of cash flows, and will disclose the location of its cash and cash
equivalents to reconcile the two statements for each period presented. The Health System is in the
process of evaluating the impact the amendment will have on the consolidated financial statements.
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Accounting for Leases

The Financial Accounting Standards Board amended its standard related to the accounting for
leases. Under the new standard, lessees will now be required to recognize substantially all leases
on the balance sheet as both a right-of-use asset and a liability. Operating leases will result in the
recognition of a single lease expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term similar to the
treatment for operating leases under existing standards. Finance leases will result in an accelerated
expense similar to the accounting for capital leases under existing standards. The determination of
lease classification as operating or finance will be done in a manner similar to existing

standards. The new standard also contains amended guidance regarding the identification of
embedded leases in service contracts and the identification of lease and nonlease components in an
arrangement. The new standard is effective for the Health System’s fiscal year ending

September 30, 2021. The Health System is evaluating the impact the standard will have on the
consolidated financial statements.

Accounting for Financial Instruments — Credit Losses

The Financial Accounting Standards Board amended its standards related to the accounting for
credit losses on financial instruments. This amendment introduces new guidance for accounting
for credit losses on instruments including trade receivables and finance receivables. The new
standard is effective for the Health System’s fiscal year ending September 30, 2021. The Health
System is in the process of evaluating the impact the amendment will have on the consolidated
financial statements.

34



Supplementary Information



Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable,
net of allowance

Other receivables

Due from affiliate

Supplies

Estimated amounts due from
third-party payers

Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

Assets Limited As To Use
Internally designated
Externally restricted by donors
Held by trustee
Under deferred compensation
arrangements

Property and Equipment, At Cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets
Interest in net assets of North
Country Health Systems, Inc.
Other

Total assets

North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
September 30, 2019

Northeast
Kingdom Consolidated
North Country Healthcare North Country
Hospital and Collaborative, Hospital and North Country Derby Consolidated
Health Center LLC Eliminations Health Center Health Systems Green Eliminations Total

$ 2,700,132 $ 310,333 $ - % 3,010,465 $ 364,485 $ 61,522 $ - % 3,436,472
6,639,924 136,136 - 6,776,060 - 139,736 - 6,915,796
788,299 - (137,715) 650,584 - - - 650,584
474,290 - (26,521) 447,769 - - (447,769) -
2,519,168 - - 2,519,168 - 100 - 2,519,268
226,678 - - 226,678 - - - 226,678
758,426 - - 758,426 734 17,995 - 777,155
14,106,917 446,469 (164,236) 14,389,150 365,219 219,353 (447,769) 14,525,953
42,543,598 - - 42,543,598 - 398,918 - 42,942,516
3,370,889 - - 3,370,889 852,024 - - 4,222,913
3,110,541 - - 3,110,541 - - - 3,110,541
49,025,028 - - 49,025,028 852,024 398,918 - 50,275,970
80,072,775 831,235 - 80,904,010 - 1,524,939 - 82,428,949
57,792,051 50,395 - 57,842,446 - 1,081,032 - 58,923,478
22,280,724 780,840 - 23,061,564 - 443,907 - 23,505,471
763,172 - - 763,172 - - (763,172) -
643,538 - (620,519) 23,019 34,000 - - 57,019
1,406,710 - (620,519) 786,191 34,000 - (763,172) 57,019
$ 86,819,379 $ 1,227,309 $ (784,755) $ 87,261,933 $ 1,251,243 $ 1,062,178 $ (1,210,941) $ 88,364,413
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Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to affiliate
Estimated amounts due to
third-party payers

Total current liabilities
Deferred Compensation and Other
Long-Term Debt
Interest Rate Swap Agreements
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions
Health System
Noncontrolling interest
Total net assets without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
September 30, 2019

Northeast

Kingdom Consolidated

North Country Healthcare North Country
Hospital and Collaborative, Hospital and North Country Derby Consolidated

Health Center LLC Eliminations Health Center Health Systems Green Eliminations Total

$ 1,175,963 $ - % - 3 1,175,963 $ - 17,050 $ - 3 1,193,013
2,616,437 141,041 (137,715) 2,619,763 499 59,189 (30,241) 2,649,210
5,254,850 18,121 - 5,272,971 - 32,847 - 5,305,818
- 33,948 (26,521) 7,427 652 416,876 (417,528) 7,427
1,399,537 - - 1,399,537 - - - 1,399,537
10,446,787 193,110 (164,236) 10,475,661 1,151 525,962 (447,769) 10,555,005
3,208,350 - - 3,208,350 - - - 3,208,350
15,775,554 - - 15,775,554 - 293,005 - 16,068,559
1,562,653 - - 1,562,653 - - - 1,562,653
30,993,344 193,110 (164,236) 31,022,218 1,151 818,967 (447,769) 31,394,567
51,553,180 620,519 (620,519) 51,553,180 486,920 243,211 - 52,283,311
- 413,680 - 413,680 - - - 413,680
51,553,180 1,034,199 (620,519) 51,966,860 486,920 243,211 - 52,696,991
4,272,855 - - 4,272,855 763,172 - (763,172) 4,272,855
55,826,035 1,034,199 (620,519) 56,239,715 1,250,092 243,211 (763,172) 56,969,846
$ 86,819,379 % 1,227,309 $ (784,755) $ 87,261,933 $ 1,251,243 1,062,178 ¢ (1,210,941) $ 88,364,413
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North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information
Year Ended September 30, 2019

Northeast
Kingdom Consolidated
North Country Healthcare North Country
Hospital and Collaborative, Hospital and North Country Derby Consolidated
Health Center LLC Eliminations Health Center Health Systems Green Eliminations Total
Revenues, Gains and Other Support Without
Donor Restrictions
Net patient service revenue (net of contractual
discounts and allowances) $ 77,659,719  $ 844508 $ - % 78,504,227 $ - 1,851,539 $ - 80,355,766
Provision for uncollectible accounts (3,422,797) (18,185) - (3,440,982) - (821) - (3,441,803)
Net patient service revenue less provision for
uncollectible accounts 74,236,922 826,323 - 75,063,245 - 1,850,718 - 76,913,963
Fixed prospective revenue 6,049,992 - - 6,049,992 - - - 6,049,992
Other 7,405,210 - - 7,405,210 - 1,167 - 7,406,377
Net assets released from restriction used for
operations - - - - 91,829 - - 91,829
Total revenues, gains and other support
without donor restrictions 87,692,124 826,323 - 88,518,447 91,829 1,851,885 - 90,462,161
Expenses and Losses
Salaries 40,391,378 - - 40,391,378 - 1,009,989 - 41,401,367
Employee benefits 10,678,990 - - 10,678,990 - 482,573 - 11,161,563
Supplies and other 30,146,338 860,477 - 31,006,815 348,501 481,580 (220,000) 31,616,896
Depreciation 4,113,752 22,305 - 4,136,057 - 47,998 - 4,184,055
Interest 667,291 - - 667,291 - 12,756 - 680,047
Total expenses and losses 85,997,749 882,782 - 86,880,531 348,501 2,034,896 (220,000) 89,043,928
Operating Income (Loss) 1,694,375 (56,459) - 1,637,916 (256,672) (183,011) 220,000 1,418,233
Other Income (Expense)
Contributions received 13,000 - - 13,000 66,642 - - 79,642
Investment return, net 920,743 12 - 920,755 - 20,570 - 941,325
Investment return — change in fair value of
investments accounted for under the fair value
option of FASB ASC Topic 825 (232,156) - - (232,156) - - - (232,156)
Gain on investments in equity investee (33,869) - 33,869 - - - - -
Other 22,898 - - 22,898 - (6,036) - 16,862
Total other income 690,616 12 33,869 724,497 66,642 14,534 - 805,673
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses $ 2,384,991  $ (56,447) $ 33,869 $ 2,362,413 $ (190,030) (168,477) $ 220,000 2,223,906
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Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions Attributable
to the Health System

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses

Investment return — change in unrealized gains
and losses on other than trading securities

Contributions from controlling interest

Change in fair value of interest rate swap
agreements

Net assets released from restriction used for
property and equipment

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor
restrictions attributable to the Health System

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions Attributable
to Noncontrolling Interest
Excess of revenues over expenses
Contributions from noncontrolling interest
Increase in net assets without donor restrictions
attributable to noncontrolling interest

Increase (decrease) in net assets without
donor restrictions

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Contributions received
Change in interest in net assets of North
Country Health Systems, Inc.
Investment return — change in unrealized gains
and losses on other than trading securities
Net assets released from restriction

Increase (decrease) in net assets with
donor restrictions

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Changes in Net Assets Information
Year Ended September 30, 2019

Northeast
Kingdom Consolidated
North Country Healthcare North Country
Hospital and Collaborative, Hospital and North Country Derby Consolidated

Health Center LLC Eliminations Health Center Health Systems Green Eliminations Total
$ 2,384991 % (33,869) $ 33,869 $ 2384991 % (190,030) $ (168,477) $ 220,000 $ 2,246,484
433,499 - - 433,499 - 3,941 - 437,440
- 390,000 (390,000) - - - - -
(929,378) - - (929,378) - - - (929,378)
220,000 - - 220,000 220,000 - (220,000) 220,000
2,109,112 356,131 (356,131) 2,109,112 29,970 (164,536) - 1,974,546
- (22,578) - (22,578) - - - (22,578)
- 260,000 260,000 - - - 260,000
- 237,422 - 237,422 - - - 237,422
2,109,112 593,553 (356,131) 2,346,534 29,970 (164,536) - 2,211,968
- - - - 98,773 - - 98,773
(186,913) - - (186,913) - - 186,913 -
51,349 - - 51,349 26,143 - - 77,492
- - - - (311,829) - - (311,829)
(135,564) - - (135,564) (186,913) - 186,913 (135,564)
1,973,548 593,553 (356,131) 2,210,970 (156,943) (164,536) 186,913 2,076,404
53,852,487 440,646 (264,388) 54,028,745 1,407,035 407,747 (950,085) 54,893,442
$ 55,826,035 $ 1,034,199 $ (620,519) $ 56,239,715 $ 1,250,092 $ 243,211 $ (763,172) $ 56,969,846
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Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable,
net of allowance

Other receivables
Due from affiliate
Supplies

Estimated amounts due from
third-party payers
Prepaid expenses and other
Total current assets

Assets Limited As To Use
Internally designated
Externally restricted by donors

Held by trustee

Under deferred compensation
arrangements

Property and Equipment, At Cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets
Interest in net assets of North Country
Health Systems, Inc.

Other

Total assets

North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information
September 30, 2018

Northeast
Kingdom Consolidated
North Country Healthcare North Country

Hospital and Collaborative, Hospital and North Country Derby Consolidated

Health Center LLC Eliminations  Health Center Health Systems Green Eliminations Total
$ 865,123 358,839 $ - $ 1,223,962 $ 336,773 183,206 $ - $ 1743941
8,252,015 87,793 - 8,339,808 - 143,951 - 8,483,759
336,327 - (47,840) 288,487 - - - 288,487
419,159 - - 419,159 - - (419,159) -
2,628,596 - - 2,628,596 - 100 - 2,628,696
219,803 - - 219,803 - - - 219,803
887,834 - - 887,834 721 16,419 - 904,974
13,608,857 446,632 (47,840) 14,007,649 337,494 343,676 (419,159) 14,269,660
41,302,964 - - 41,302,964 - 379,323 - 41,682,287
3,455,519 - - 3,455,519 1,030,364 - - 4,485,883
3,400,829 - - 3,400,829 - - - 3,400,829
48,159,312 - - 48,159,312 1,030,364 379,323 - 49,568,999
77,302,397 87,517 - 77,389,914 - 1,516,879 - 78,906,793
53,899,039 28,090 - 53,927,129 - 1,033,915 - 54,961,044
23,403,358 59,427 - 23,462,785 - 482,964 - 23,945,749
950,085 - - 950,085 - - (950,085) -
293,674 - (264,388) 29,286 52,000 - - 81,286
1,243,759 - (264,388) 979,371 52,000 - (950,085) 81,286
$ 86,415,286 506,059 $ (312,228) $ 86,609,117 $ 1,419,858 1,205,963 $ (1,369,244) $ 87,865,694
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Current Liabilities
Line of credit agreement

Current maturities of long-term debt

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Due to affiliate

Estimated amounts due to
third-party payers

Total current liabilities
Deferred Compensation and Other
Long-Term Debt
Interest Rate Swap Agreements
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions

Health System
Noncontrolling interest

Total net assets without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

North Country Health Systems, Inc.

Consolidating Schedule — Balance Sheet Information

September 30, 2018

Northeast
Kingdom Consolidated
North Country Healthcare North Country

Hospital and Collaborative, Hospital and North Country Derby Consolidated

Health Center LLC Eliminations  Health Center  Health Systems Green Eliminations Total
$ 1,001,134 $ - 8 - $ 1,001,134  $ - - 3 - % 1,001,134
1,058,034 - - 1,058,034 - 16,386 1,074,420
3,508,611 47,848 (47,840) 3,508,619 4,218 42,584 - 3,555,421
4,309,270 79 - 4,309,349 - 19,875 - 4,329,224
- 17,486 - 17,486 8,605 409,365 (419,159) 16,297
1,916,912 - - 1,916,912 - - - 1,916,912
11,793,961 65,413 (47,840) 11,811,534 12,823 488,210 (419,159) 11,893,408
3,493,102 - - 3,493,102 - - - 3,493,102
16,642,461 - - 16,642,461 - 310,006 - 16,952,467
633,275 - - 633,275 - - - 633,275
32,562,799 65,413 (47,840) 32,580,372 12,823 798,216 (419,159) 32,972,252
49,444,068 264,388 (264,388) 49,444,068 456,950 407,747 - 50,308,765
- 176,258 - 176,258 - - - 176,258
49,444,068 440,646 (264,388) 49,620,326 456,950 407,747 - 50,485,023
4,408,419 - - 4,408,419 950,085 - (950,085) 4,408,419
53,852,487 440,646 (264,388) 54,028,745 1,407,035 407,747 (950,085) 54,893,442
$ 86,415,286 $ 506,059 $ (312,228) $ 86,609,117 $ 1,419,858 1,205,963 $ (1,369,244) $ 87,865,694
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Revenues, Gains and Other Support Without
Donor Restrictions

Net patient service revenue (net of contractual
discounts and allowances)

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Net patient service revenue less provision for
uncollectible accounts

Fixed prospective revenue

Other

Net assets released from restriction used for
operations

Total revenues, gains and other support
without donor restrictions

Expenses and Losses
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation
Interest
Total expenses and losses

Operating Income (Loss)

Other Income (Expense)

Contributions received

Investment return, net

Investment return — change in fair value of
investments accounted for under the fair value
option of FASB ASC Topic 825

Gain on investments in equity investee

Other

Total other income (expense)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

North Country Health Systems, Inc.

Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Operations Information

Year Ended September 30, 2018

Northeast
Kingdom Consolidated
North Country Healthcare North Country
Hospital and Collaborative, Hospital and North Country Derby Consolidated
Health Center LLC Eliminations Health Center Health Systems Green Eliminations Total

$ 74,786,020 $ 745,706 $ - 0% 75,531,726  $ - 1,778,204  $ - $ 77,309,930
(3,089,396) (69,859) - (3,159,255) - (5,212) - (3,164,467)
71,696,624 675,847 - 72,372,471 - 1,772,992 - 74,145,463
4,330,490 - - 4,330,490 - - - 4,330,490
5,522,221 - - 5,522,221 - 22,376 - 5,544,597
- - - - 85,621 - - 85,621
81,549,335 675,847 - 82,225,182 85,621 1,795,368 - 84,106,171
39,152,295 - - 39,152,295 - 1,050,073 - 40,202,368
10,795,974 - - 10,795,974 - 513,801 - 11,309,775
28,528,112 666,115 - 29,194,227 250,575 384,633 (84,450) 29,744,985
4,240,897 4,509 - 4,245,406 - 47,395 - 4,292,801
650,516 - - 650,516 - 13,396 - 663,912
83,367,794 670,624 - 84,038,418 250,575 2,009,298 (84,450) 86,213,841
(1,818,459) 5,223 - (1,813,236) (164,954) (213,930) 84,450 (2,107,670)
84,450 - - 84,450 207,780 - (84,450) 207,780
1,722,937 4 - 1,722,941 - 25,221 - 1,748,162
(446,543) - - (446,543) - - - (446,543)
3,137 - (3,137) - - - - -
26,552 - - 26,552 - (7,404) - 19,148
1,390,533 4 (3,137) 1,387,400 207,780 17,817 (84,450) 1,528,547
$ (427,926) $ 5227 $ (3,137) $ (425,836) $ 42,826 (196,113) - $ (579,123)
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North Country Health Systems, Inc.
Consolidating Schedule — Statement of Changes in Net Assets Information
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Northeast
Kingdom Consolidated
North Country Healthcare North Country
Hospital and Collaborative, Hospital and North Country Derby Consolidated
Health Center LLC Eliminations Health Center Health Systems Green Eliminations Total
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Attributable to the Health System
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses $ (427,926) $ 3137  $ (3137) % (427,926) $ 42,826 (196,113) $ -8 (581,213)
Investment return — change in unrealized gains
and losses on other than trading securities 1,428,071 - - 1,428,071 - 15,103 - 1,443,174
Change in fair value of interest rate swap
agreements 812,250 - - 812,250 - - 812,250
Net assets released from restriction used for
property and equipment - - - - 61,000 - - 61,000
Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor
restrictions attributable to the Health System 1,812,395 3,137 (3,137) 1,812,395 103,826 (181,010) - 1,735,211
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest
Excess of revenues over expenses - 2,090 - 2,090 - - - 2,090
Increase in net assets without donor restrictions
attributable to noncontrolling interest - 2,090 - 2,090 - - - 2,090
Increase (decrease) in net assets without
donor restrictions 1,812,395 5,227 (3,137) 1,814,485 103,826 (181,010) - 1,737,301
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Contributions received - - - - 148,467 - - 148,467
Change in interest in net assets of North
Country Health Systems, Inc. 67,897 - - 67,897 - - (67,897) -
Investment return — change in unrealized gains
and losses on other than trading securities 210,355 - - 210,355 66,051 - - 276,406
Net assets released from restriction - - - - (146,621) - - (146,621)
Increase (decrease) in net assets with
donor restrictions 278,252 - - 278,252 67,897 - (67,897) 278,252
Change in Net Assets 2,090,647 5,227 (3,137) 2,092,737 171,723 (181,010) (67,897) 2,015,553
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 51,761,840 435,419 (261,251) 51,936,008 1,235,312 588,757 (882,188) 52,877,889
Net Assets, End of Year $ 53,852,487 $ 440,646 $  (264,388) $  54,028745 $ 1,407,035 407,747  $ (950,085) $ 54,893,442
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ESTIMATED TAX WORKSHEET FOR FORM 990-W

Enter 100 % of Line A

Enter 100 % of tax on 2018 FORM 990- T

Required Annual Payment (Smaller of lines B or C)
Income tax withheld (if applicable)

mmoow>»

Balance (As rounded to the nearest multiple of )

2019 Estimated Tax -----------------------------------------------

03- 0185556

A
5 2, 973.
E
; 3, 200.

Record of Estimated Tax Payments

Payment number (a) Date (b) Amount () 2018 overpayment (d) Total amount paid and
credit applied credited (add (b) and (c))
1 01/ 15/ 2020 800. 8
2 03/ 15/ 2020 800. 800.
3 07/ 15/ 2020 800. 800.
4 09/ 15/ 2020 800. 800.
Total 3, 200. 3, 200.
ESTI MATED PAYMENTS MUST BE MADE USI NG THE ELECTRONI C FEDERAL
TAX PAYMENTS SYSTEM (EFTPS). TH S WORKSHEET MERELY PROVI DES THE
AMOUNTS WHI CH NEED TO BE PAID VIA THE ABOVE METHOD.
JSA
8E7093 1.000
77087E K929 8/14/2020 12:10:50 PM V 18-8.6F 0093337 PAGE 77



Form 990'T

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2018 or other tax year beginning

P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

10/ 01 , 2018, and ending

09/30 21

OMB No. 1545-0687

9.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

2018

Open to Public Inspection for |
501(c)(3) Orqanizations Only

A Check box if
address changed

B Exempt under section

Name of organization ( Check box if name changed and see instructions.)

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER,

I NC.

D Employer identification number

(Employees' trust, see instructions.)

s501( Cy 3 ) Print | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. 03-0185556
408(e) 220(e) or E Unrelated business activity code
Type (See instructions.)
408A 530(a) 189 PROUTY DR
529(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

C Book value of all assets

NEWPORT, VT 05855

812900

at end of year

86, 819, 379.
H Enter the number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. P 2

trade or business here » ATCH 1

first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete Parts | and Il, complete a Schedule M for each additional

F  Group exemption number (See instructions.) P>

401(a) trust Other trust

Describe the only (or first) unrelated

G Check organization type P> | X | 501(c) corporation | | 501(c) trust

. If only one, complete Parts I-V. If more than one, describe the

trade or business, then complete Parts I1-V.

If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. ATCH 2
J The books are in care of pTRACEY PAUL Telephone number p 802-334- 7331

Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
la Gross receipts or sales 11,974,
b Less returns and allowances C Balance > 1c 111 974
2  Cost of goods sold (Schedule A/ line7), , . ... ... .. 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromlinelc , ., ., .. ... .. 3 11, 974. 11, 974.
4a Capital gain net income (attach ScheduleD) , , ., . . . . . 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797), , | 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts , ., . . ... ... .... 4c
5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach statement), ., . . 5
6 Rentincome(ScheduleC), . . ... ... ... .. .. 6
7  Unrelated debt-financed income (ScheduleE) , . , .. .. 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled organization (Schedule F)| 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G) 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedulel) , . , . . .. 10
11  Advertising income (ScheduleJ), . . . ... ... .... 11
12 Other income (See instructions; attach schedule) , . , . . . 12
13  Total. Combinelines 3through12. . . . . . . . . . ... 13 11, 974. 11, 974.

=Wl Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,

deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

14  Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K), . . . . . . . . . & v & v o 4 o o e e e e e e e 14

15  SalariesandWages . . . . v v v h v i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15

16 Repairs and maintenanCe , , . . . . v v v v v b v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16

17 Baddebts, | . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 17

18  Interest (attach schedule) (SeeiNStrUCtiONS), . . . . . . . i v i i i it et e e e e e e e e e e 18

19 TaxeS andliCeNSES . . . v v v v vt e e e e e e e e e e 19 958.
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitationrules) . . . . . . . ... .. ATCH 3 ........ 20 1,102.
21  Depreciation (attach FOrm 4562). ., . . . . . v v v v s v e e e e e e e e 21

22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhereonreturn _ , ., . . . 22a 22b

23 Depletion, |, L . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 23

24 Contributions to deferred compensation Plans |, . . . . . . . . .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24

25 Employee benefit programs , . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e 25

26  Excess exemptexpenses (Schedulel). . . . . . . . . . i it e e e e e e e e e e 26

27  Excessreadershipcosts (Schedule J). . . . . . o . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e 27

28  Other deductions (attach schedule) , . . . . . . . . . v v v i s s e 28

29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28, . . . . . vt vt vt it e e e e e e e e 29 2, 060.
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 | 30 9, 914.
31  Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018 (see instructions) , . , | 31

32 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtractline31fromline30 . . . . . . . v v o v v v i i i e e .. . 32 9, 914.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2018)
X0 17P087E'K929 8/ 14/2020 12:10:50 PM V 18-8. 6F 0093337 PAGE 78



NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Form 990-T (2018) Page 2
Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income
33 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see
INSHUCHONS). & v v v v s v v s b e e e e h ot s e e m e e m e e 33 15, 159.
34  Amounts paid for disallowed fringes . . . . . . . & . o 0 0 o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34
35 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see
INSTTUCHONS), 4 4 v v h st et h e e h e v e e a a e e e e a e e e e e e e e e e 35
36 Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 35 from the sum
OfiNES 33 AN 34, & 4 v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 36 15, 159.
37  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 37 instructions forexceptions) . . . « « & v v v ¢ 4 4+ 2 & 4« 37 1, 000.
38 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 37 from line 36. If line 37 is greater than line 36,
enterthe smaller of ZeroorliNE 36 . .+ & v v v vttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 38 14, 159.
Tax Computation
39 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Multiply line 38 by 21% (0.21). . . . . = & & & & & & & & & & & & = = - »| 39 2, 973.
40 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on
the amount on line 38 from: |:| Tax rate schedule or |:| Schedule D (Form1041). . « v v v &« & v = »| 40
41 Proxy tax. See inStrUCONS « = « & « &« & & & & &+ & # & & & & + &+ 4 8w m e e e e e e e e e e s »| 41
42 Alternative minimum tax (frustSONIY)- « = «+ « ¢ & & v ot 4t 4t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 42
43  Tax on Noncompliant Facility Income. SEe iNStruCtions  + =« & v & 4 & 4 o 4 v 4 s 0 0 0 0 8 s 8 n 8w nw s 43
44  Total. Add lines 41, 42, and 43 to line 39 or 40, whicheverapplies « « + = & v v v & v v vt v v v s e 44 2,973.
Tax and Payments
45 a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116). . . . . 45a
b Other credits (SEE INSIIUCHIONS) . + & + &+ & & v &+ 4 s 4 0 v a v a s e e wa e s 45b
C General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . 45c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 0r 8827). . . « « « « « « « « . 45d
e Total credits. Add lines 45athrough 45d . . . & & & & & 0ttt t ot t e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 45e
46 Subtractline45efromlined4. . & v v v v v b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 46 2,973.
47  Other taxes. Check iffrom:l:l Form 4255 I:I Form 8611 I:I Form 8697 I:I Form 8866 I:I Other (attach schedule) , | 47
48  Total tax. Add lines 46 and 47 (SEE INSITUCHIONS) + «+ « + & &+ & v & 4+ 8 & s o s 0 b v m n s a s a e n e e 48 2,973.
49 2018 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part II, column (k), line2. . . . . . . . . . . . .. 49
50a Payments: A 2017 overpayment credited t0 2018 + = « v+ 4 & x4 kv s waxoa s 50a
b 2018 estimated tax paymentS « = « « o + & &+ & vt 4 v n e e 50b 16, 000.
C Tax deposited With FOrm 8868. « « = + = « & ¢ 4 & v 4 v 4ttt v et e e e 50c
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) « « « « « « . 50d
e Backup withholding (S€e INStruCtionS) « = « « « « &« &« &+ & & v & v 4 0w = o- 50e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941) . . . . . . 50f
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: Form 2439
Form 4136 Other Total P | 509
51 Total payments. Add lines 50athrough 500 . « « & & v v & 4 4t v & 4 4 o s & 0 s s 8 s o s n e e e e 51 16, 000.
52 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 isattached., . . . . . . . « v v v & v + « = & » |:| 52
53 Tax due. If line 51 is less than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enteramountowed . . . . . + + + + « + + + « » » | 53
54  Overpayment. If line 51 is larger than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amountoverpaid . . . . . . . . . . »| 54 13, 027.
5 Enter the amount of line 54 you want:  Credited to 2019 estimated tax >3a 200. Refunded P | 55 91 827.

5

5
6

Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

At any time during the 2018 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority | Yes | No

over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "Yes," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

here p X
57 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust?. . . . . X
If "Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
58 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year B $
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
. true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Slgn } } May the IRS discuss this return
Here |06/ 16/ 2020 with the preparer shown below
Signature of officer Date Title (see instructions)?| X | ves No
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check it PTIN
UrEpgrelr Firm's name > BKD, LLP Firm's EIN > 44_ 0160260
S ONlY I e address B 910 E ST LOUIS #200/ PO BOX 1190, SPRINGFIELD, MD 65806- 2523 | proneno. 417 865- 8701

JSA

8X2741 1.000

77087E K929 8/14/2020 12:10:50 PM V 18-8. 6F 0093337
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NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556
Form 990-T (2018) Page 3
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation »
1 Inventory at beginning of year , | 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear . . . . .. ... 6
2 Purchases . . ........ 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line
3 Costoflabor , ... ..... 3 6 from line 5. Enter here and in
4a Additional section 263A costs Partl,line2, . . .. ... ... ... 7
(attach schedule) _ , . . ... 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to | Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) , [4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply
5 Total. Add lines 1 through 4b . | 5 tothe organization? , , . ., . . . . . i i i 4 v e n e

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Description of property

@)

2

®

“)

2. Rent received or accrued

(a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent
for personal property is more than 10% but not
more than 50%)

(b) From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds
50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)

3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income
in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)

@)

2

®)

“)

Total Total

(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A)., . . . . »

(b) Total deductions.
Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 6, column (B) p

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income

(see instructions)

1. Description of debt-financed property

2. Gross income from or

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable to
debt-financed property

allocable to debt-financed
(a) Straight line depreciation

(b) Other deductions

property (attach schedule) (attach schedule)
@
@
3
Q)
4. Amount of average 5. Average adjusted basis .
acquisition debt on or of or allocable to 6. Column 7. Gross income reportable 8. Allocable deductions
allocable to debt-financed debt-financed property 4 divided (column 2 x column 6) (column 6 x total of columns
property (attach schedule) (attach schedule) by column 5 3(a) and 3(b))
(1) %
@ %
3) %
Q) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 7, column (A). Part I, line 7, column (B).
LI Y 4

JSA
8X2742 1.000

77087E K929 8/14/2020

12:10: 50 PM V 18-8. 6F

0093337

Form 990-T (2018)
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Form 990-T (2018)

NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER,

I NC.

03-0185556

Page 4

Schedule F—Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled
organization

identification number

Exempt Controlled Organizations

2. Employer

3. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

@)

&)

®

“)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

9. Total of specified
payments made

10. Part of column 9 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

11. Deductions directly
connected with income in

column 10

@)

@

()

()
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part 1, line 8, column (A). Part I, line 8, column (B).

Totals 4

Schedule G-Investment Income of a Section 501(c

(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)

1. Description of income

2. Amount of income

3. Deductions
directly connected
(attach schedule)

4. Set-asides
(attach schedule)

5. Total deductions
and set-asides (col. 3
plus col. 4)

@)
@
3
)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part 1, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals

Schedule |- Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)

1. Description of exploited activity

business income
from trade or

2. Gross 8.

unrelated

business

Expenses
directly

connected with
production of
unrelated
business income

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade
or business (column
2 minus column 3).
If a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
business income

6. Expenses
attributable to
column 5

7. Excess exempt
expenses
(column 6 minus
column 5, but not
more than
column 4).

€3]
2
3
Q)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part Il, line 26.
Totals . . . .........

Schedule J— Advertising In

come (see instructions)

| Income From Peri

odicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
N ¢ Seriodical s Gr:OS_S 3. Direct gain. or (loss) (col. 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6
. Name of periodical a.ve ising advertising costs 2 minus col. 3). If income costs minus column 5, but
income a gain, compute not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
@
@
3
4
Totals (carry to Part I, line (5)) . .
Form 990-T (2018)
JSA
8X2743 1.000
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Form 990-T (2018) NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556 page 5

=Ml Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part Il, fill in columns
2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
2. Gross . gain or (loss) (col. . . . costs (column 6
1. Name of periodical advertising advesr.tilsjilr:ecéosts 2 minus col. 3). If 5. %L%L:Tli:on 5. Rizcsifsrsmp minus column 5, but
income 9 a gain, compute not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
@)
@
)
(G
Totals from Partl, . . . ... <
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col (A). line 11, col (B). Part Il, line 27.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) . , . .p

Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

3. Percent of ) )
1. Name 2. Title time devoted to 4. Compensation attributable to
. ’ business unrelated business
[E) ™
@ P
3) P
(4) "
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part I, ine 14 | | . . . . . . i 0 v i e ot e e e e e e e e e e e e »

Form 990-T (2018)

JSA
8X2744 1.000
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SCHEDULE M Unrelated Business Taxable Income for OME No. 1545-0687
(Form 990-T) Unrelated Trade or Business 2@18
09/30 5,19

For calendar year 2018 or other tax year beginning 10/ 01 , 2018, and ending

Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information. _ _

K . . - . . . Open to Public Inspection for
Internal Revenue Service P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). 501(c)(3) Organizations Only |
Name of organization Employer identification number
NORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

Unrelated business activity code (see instructions) »> 561000
Describe the unrelated trade or business P HOUSEKEEPI NG SERVI CES TO PRI VATE PHYSI Cl AN PRACTI CES

Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
la Gross receipts or sales 5, 828.
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance | 1c 5: 828
2  Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7). . . . . ... ... 2
3 Gross profit. Subtractline2 fromlinelc . . ... ... .. 3 5, 828. 5, 828.
4a Capital gain net income (attach ScheduleD) . . . . .. .. 4a
Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797). . | 4b
¢ Capital loss deductionfortrusts . . . . . . v v o v v . o . 4c
5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach
statement) . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
Rent income (ScheduleC) . . . . . . . v v v v v v v 0.
Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E). . . . . . ..
Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled
organization (ScheduleF) . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17)
organization (ScheduleG) . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 9
10  Exploited exempt activity income (Schedulel) . .. .. .. 10
11  Advertising income (ScheduleJ). . . . . . ... ... .. 11
12  Other income (See instructions; attach schedule) . . . . . . 12
13  Total. Combinelines3through12. . . . . . . . . . . .. 13 5, 828. 5, 828.

sl Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,
deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)

14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K), . . . . . . . . . v i v v v v e e e e e e e 14
15  SalariesandWages . . . . v v v v i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15
16 Repairs and maintenanCe , , . . . . o v v v v b v n e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 16
17 Baddebts, | . . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 17
18  Interest (attach schedule) (SEeINSIrUCHiONS), . . . . . . . i v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 18
19 Taxesandlicenses . . . . . i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitationrules) . . . . . . . . . . . v v 0 00w A TCH .4. .| 20 583.
21  Depreciation (attach FOrm 4562). ., . . . . . v v 4 v s v e e e e e e e e e 21
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhereonreturn _ , ., . . . 22a 22b
23 Depletion, |, L . . e e e e e e e e e e e e 23
24 Contributions to deferred compensation Plans |, . . . . . . . . .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24
25 Employee benefit programs , . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 25
26  Excess exemptexpenses (Schedulel). . . . . . . . . . i it e e e e e e e e 26
27  Excessreadershipcosts (Schedule J). . . . . . o . i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e 27
28  Other deductions (attach schedule) ., . . . . . . . . . . . i i i it st e e e e e 28
29  Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28, . . . . . v v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 29 583.
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 | 30 5, 245.
31 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018 (see
INSIIUCHIONS). & & v v i sttt et e e e e s e e s s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtractline 31 fromline30 . = « = v & v v v v v v v v 0 e w e a e e s 32 5, 245.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Schedule M (Form 990-T) 2018

JSA
8X2745 1.000
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NCRTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

ATTACHVENT 1

ORGANI ZATI ON' S FI RST UNRELATED TRADE OR BUSI NESS ACTIVITY

WATER TESTI NG SERVI CES OFFERED TO THE COMMUNI TY

ATTACHVENT 1
77087E K929 8/14/2020 12:10:50 PMYV 18-8. 6F 0093337 PAGE 84



NCRTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC. 03- 0185556

ATTACHVENT 2
NAVE AND FEI'N OF PARENT CORPORATI ON
NORTH COUNTRY HEALTH SYSTEMS, | NC
22- 2566964
ATTACHVENT 2

77087E K929 8/14/2020 12:10:50 PMYV 18-8. 6F 0093337 PAGE 85



NCORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.

ATTACHVENT 3

FORM 990T - PART Il - LINE 20 - CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ONS
UNRELATED TRADE OR BUSI NESS | NCOVE 11, 974.
ADD:  DOVESTI C PRODUCTI ON ACTI VI TI ES DEDUCTI ON ( DPAD) 0.
LESS: DEDUCTI ONS W O CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ONS & DPAD & NOL CARRYOVER O58.
0.
* 10%
CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ON LI M TATI ON (10% 1,102.
CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ON 305, 934.
CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ON DEDUCTI ON ( SMALLER OF THE ABOVE TWD) 1, 102.

77087E K929 8/14/2020 12:10: 50 PW 18- 8. 6F 0093337 PAGE 86



NCORTH COUNTRY HOSPI TAL & HEALTH CENTER, | NC.

ATTACHVENT 4

SCHEDULE M LI NE 20 - CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ONS
UNRELATED TRADE OR BUSI NESS | NCOVE 5, 828.
ADD:  DOVESTI C PRODUCTI ON ACTI VI TI ES DEDUCTI ON ( DPAD) 0.
LESS: DEDUCTI ONS W O CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ONS & DPAD & NOL CARRYOVER 0.
NOL CARRYOVER 0.
* 10%
CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ON LI M TATI ON (10% 583.
CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ON 305, 934.
CHARI TABLE CONTRI BUTI ON DEDUCTI ON ( SMALLER OF THE ABOVE TWD) 583.
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